
   Park Township Board of Trustees 

April 14, 2016 

6:30 pm 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

(Please turn off or set to “silent” mode all cell phones and other electronic devices.) 

 

 

1. Call to order  

 

2. Invocation 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4. Approval of Agenda (Additions to or Deletions from Agenda) 

 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes: March 10, 2016  

b. Financial Report 

c. Building/Zoning/Code Compliance Report 

d. Payment of Bills  

e. Van Andel Fireworks permit 

 

6. Public Safety Reports 

a. Fire Department 

b. Sheriff’s Office 

 

7. Public Comment (This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board and to make 

any appropriate comments.  Please limit your comments to 2 – 3 minutes per person. ) 

 

8. Staff and Committee Reports 

a. PW1: Reconsider Postponed Condition Amendment Request 

b. Personnel Policy Amendments: 

1. Other Post Employee Benefits (OPEB) 

2. Vacation 

c. Pre-bid Authorization: Fairground Fence 

d. Street Light Agreement Amendment – Consumer’s Energy 

 

9. Supervisor/Board Appointments 

a. Planning Commission 

b. Zoning Board of Appeals 

c. West Michigan Airport Authority  

d. Construction Board of Appeals 

 

* 

 

 



10. Manager’s Report 

 

11. Public Comment (This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board and to make 

any appropriate comments.  Please limit your comments to 2 – 3 minutes per person.)  

 

12. Board Comments and Committee/Agency Reports 

a. Planning Services Discussion:  Committee Report 

 

13. Adjourn 

 

 

*NOTE:  Public comment may be accepted at the time the Board is considering agenda 

items marked with * 

 



 

PARK TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

March 10, 2016 

ART 1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Supervisor Jerry Hunsburger called to order the regular meeting of the Park 

Township Board held on March 10, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the Park Township 

Office, 52-152nd Ave., Holland, MI 49424. 

Present were Supervisor Jerry Hunsburger, Clerk Skip Keeter, Treasurer Jan 

Steggerda, Trustees Nicki Arendshorst, Jeff Hoekstra and Mike Toscano and 

Manager Jerry Felix and Attorney Dan Martin. 

Via teleconference – Jim Chiodo 

ART 2. INVOCATION - Keeter 

ART 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ART 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Additions to or Deletions from Agenda) 

 

 The Board will withdraw item 9j.   

 

 Trustee Hoekstra requested that the Board add a discussion of the position of 

the Township Planner.  The Board agreed to add the discussion item and 

placed it on the agenda as item 9l  

 

 MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Arendshorst and supported by Toscano to approve the agenda 

as amended. (7-0) 

 

ART 5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Approval of Minutes:  January 11, 2016 

b) Financial Report 

c) Building / Zoning / Code Compliance Report 

d) Payment of Bills 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Toscano and supported by Arendshorst to approve the 



consent agenda. (7-0) 

 

ART 6.  PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

a) Fire Department – Chief Gamby gave an update on the activities of the 

Fire Department for the month of February. 

b) Sheriff’s Office- Sargent Converse gave an update on the activities of 

the Sheriff’s office for the month of February.   

 

ART 7.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

          Hunsburger opened the public comment period.   

          2 people spoke at the public comment period. 

 Hunsburger closed the public comment period. 

ART 8. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a) FY 2016-2017 Budget 

Hunsburger opened the Public Hearing 

For:  Sally Pollock  

 

Against:  none 

Hunsburger closed the Public Hearing 

 

b) DNR Grant Application:  Keppel Forrest 

Hunsburger opened the Public Hearing 

For:  none 

 

Against:  none 

Hunsburger closed the Public Hearing 

 

c) PUD Amendment:  Blackberry Estates 

Hunsburger opened the Public Hearing 

For:  none 

 

Against:  none 

Hunsburger closed the Public Hearing 

 

ART 9. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a) PUD AMENDMENT – BLACKBERRY ESTATES 

Felix explained the amendment does not change density. 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Hoekstra and supported by Keeter to approve the PUD 

amendment as requested. (7-0) 

 

b) FY 2015-2016 BUDGET AMENDMENTS Hoekstra/Steggerda 

Felix explained some finer details of the budget amendments as 

requested. 

 



MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Hoekstra and supported by Steggerda to approve the 

resolution amending the FY 2015-2016 Budget. (7-0) 

The Board requested to see the FY 2015-2016 Budget amendments earlier 

in the year, not in conjunction with approval of the new budget. 

c) FY 2016-2017 BUDGET ADOPTION 

Felix reviewed the changes requested by the board at the previous 

budget meeting and other items of interest in the budget. 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Keeter and supported by Hoekstra to adopt the 

FY 2016-2017 Budget. (5-2 Arendshorst, Toscano) 

 

d) FY 2016-2017 FEE/RATE SCHEDULE 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Hoekstra and supported by Keeter to approve the 

fee/rate schedule. (7-0) 

 

e) OTTAWA BEACH ROAD GATEWAY PROJECT BID AWARD/PURCHASE 

AGREEMENTS 

Hunsburger stated the parameters of the project.  Felix outlined the 

project and the changes made to the plan. 

 

The Board discussed the budget numbers in reference to the project.  

The Board agreed to disregard the medallions on the lights to save 

costs. 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Toscano and supported by Arendshorst to 

eliminate sod and irrigation from the plan. (7-0) 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Keeter and supported by Hoekstra to approve the 

project as amended. (5-2 Steggerda, Toscano) 

 

f) OTTAWA COUNTY FAIRBOARD ALCOHOL SALES LEASE AMENDMENT 

Hunsburger updated the Board on the amendment to the ordinance. 

 

Loran Serne stated fair week is considered Monday through Saturday. 

 

Add item c. no Sunday consumption, possession or sales 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Keeter and supported by Arendshorst to amend 

the ordinance to allow the Fair Board have the opportunity to sell beer 

and wine during Fair Week including adding item c. to the ordinance 

which states no Sunday consumption, possession or sales of alcoholic 

beverages. (5-2) 

 



Roll call Vote: 

Yes:  Arendshorst, Chiodo, Toscano, Hunsburger 

 

No:  Hoekstra, Steggerda 

 

g) MANAGER’S COMMITTEE REPORT:  FINAL 

The Board discussed the evaluation and salary range of the Manager.   

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Keeter and supported by Hoekstra to approve the 

evaluation and compensation of the Manager. (4-3 Steggerda, 

Arendshorst & Toscano) 

 

h) ZONING CODE PUD RESOLUTION 

Hunsburger introduced the resolution. 

 

Martin explained the resolution from a legal perspective. 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Keeter and supported by Steggerda to approve a 

moratorium on PUD’s and ask the Planning Commission to move ahead 

with vision, clarity and alacrity. (7-0) 

 

i) NO WAKE ZONE:  WITHDRAWL OF RESOLUTIONS TO DNR 

 

j) GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING MONTH RESOLUTION 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Toscano and supported by Keeter to approve the 

resolution as presented. (7-0) 

 

k) DNR GRANT APPLICATION: KEPPEL FORREST 

The Board discussed the plan and the application. 

 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A 

motion was made by Keeter and supported by Arendshorst to approve 

the DNR Grant Application. (6-1 Toscano) 

 

l) DISCUSSION OF POSITION OF TOWNSHIP PLANNER 

Hoekstra stated he would like to terminate the contract of the Planner. 

 

Hunsburger appointed a Committee of Toscano, Hoekstra, and himself 

to determine specific concerns of Board members, gather input from 

staff, Planning Commission and ZBA Chairs and others, and review 

with legal Counsel. 

 

ART 10. MANAGER’S REPORT 

  The Manager stated he will be on vacation the week of the 14th of March. 

 

ART 11. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Hunsburger opened the floor for public comment 



3 people spoke at the public comment period. 

 Chiodo left the meeting via teleconference at 8:41pm. 

Hunsburger closed the public comment period. 

 

ART 12. BOARD COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE/AGENCY REPORTS 

 Keeter stated the Township had a 49% voter turnout at Tuesday’s election 

and he gave the board a recap of the MACC Policy Committee meeting. 

  

 Arendshorst submitted her reports for the Board’s review. 

  

 Steggerda stated she missed the meeting and would like to see meeting 

minutes from the Transit meeting held this afternoon.  Tax collection is done, 

she has balanced with the county and is waiting for disbursements. 

  

 The Board agreed to cancel the work session scheduled for March 24th. 

 

ART 13. ADJOURN 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Keeter and supported by Hoekstra to adjourn at 8:52. (6-0) 

Respectfully Submitted by Clerk Skip Keeter 

 Daniele Dykens 

Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 101 General Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

619,970.79 Check Account101-000-001.000
0.00 CASH - POOLED CHECKING101-000-001.001
0.00 Retirement Checking101-000-001.002
0.00 Health Reimbursement Account101-000-001.003
0.00 General Fund Money Market101-000-001.004
0.00 Cash - Huntington101-000-001.100

400.00 CASH ON HAND101-000-002.000
0.00 Savings101-000-002.100

300,000.00 Gf - Cds101-000-003.000
402,956.00 Investments - Huntington101-000-017.100

0.00 Taxes Receivable - Property101-000-018.000
468.00 Account Receivable101-000-028.000

0.00 SP ASSMTS ON TAX ROLL101-000-028.002
0.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - BUILDING101-000-028.003
0.00 Drain Assessment Receivable101-000-045.000
0.00 Interest Receivable101-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County101-000-072.000
0.00 DUE FROM  STATE101-000-078.000
0.00 Due From Other Funds101-000-084.000

3,020.19 Due From Tax Account101-000-084.703
22,371.72 Prepaid Insurance101-000-090.000

(213.67)PREPAID POSTAGE101-000-090.100
6,662.90 PREPAID EXPENSE101-000-095.000

0.00 Retirement Trust Fund Revenue.101-000-100.000
0.00 Bonds/insurance Recovery101-851-001.000

1,355,635.93 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

6,645.38 Accounts Payable101-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds101-000-214.000
0.00 Due To Sewer Distribution101-000-214.351
0.00 DUE TO COUNTIES101-000-222.000
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIPS101-000-226.000
0.00 Due To State Of Michigan101-000-228.000
0.00 Due To Federal Government Futa101-000-229.000
0.00 Federal Tax W/h101-000-229.001
0.00 Soc. Security Tax Whg101-000-229.002
0.00 Medicare Tax Withheld101-000-229.003
0.00 Due To Retirement101-000-229.004
0.00 ER HSA CONTRIBUTION101-000-229.005
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities101-000-230.000

(337.58)Payroll Deductions101-000-231.000
0.00 Wage Garnishment101-000-231.001
0.00 HSA EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION101-000-231.002

1,658.50 Deposits101-000-255.000
0.00 Accrued Payroll101-000-257.000
0.00 Accrued Vacation101-000-260.000
0.00 PERFORMANCE DEPOSITS PAYABLE101-000-283.000
0.00 Deferred Revenue101-000-339.000

7,966.30 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,537,314.26 Fund Balance - General Fund101-000-390.000
358,000.00 COMMITTED FUND BALANCE101-000-392.000
82,178.61 RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE101-000-394.000

1,977,492.87 Total Fund Balance

1,977,492.87 Beginning Fund Balance

(629,823.24)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,347,669.63 Ending Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 101 General Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

1,355,635.93 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 207 Police Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

446,948.34 Checking Account (police)207-000-001.000
0.00 Cash - Huntington207-000-001.100

400,000.00 Police - Cd's207-000-003.000
250,000.00 CDs - Huntington207-000-003.100

0.00 Account Receivable207-000-028.000
0.00 Interest Receivable207-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County207-000-072.000

1,096,948.34 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable (police)207-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds207-000-214.000
0.00 DUE TO COUNTIES207-000-222.000
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities207-000-230.000

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,020,436.64 Fund Balance - Police207-000-390.000

1,020,436.64 Total Fund Balance

1,020,436.64 Beginning Fund Balance

76,511.70 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,096,948.34 Ending Fund Balance
1,096,948.34 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

793,723.06 Checking Accounts (parks)208-000-001.000
0.00 CASH ON HAND208-000-002.000
0.00 Savings208-000-002.100
0.00 Parks/rec - Cd's208-000-003.000
0.00 Accounts Receivable208-000-028.000
0.00 Interest Receivable208-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County208-000-072.000
0.00 Due From Other Funds208-000-084.000

3,061.68 Prepaid Insurance208-000-090.000
0.00 PREPAID POSTAGE208-000-090.100

975.00 PREPAID EXPENSE208-000-095.000

797,759.74 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

2,625.42 Accounts Payable (parks)208-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds208-000-214.000
0.00 Loan Payable To Twp Imp Fund208-000-214.002
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities208-000-230.000

7,750.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000
0.00 Accrued Payroll208-000-257.000
0.00 Deferred Revenue208-000-339.000

10,375.42 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

566,168.03 Fund Balance - Parks208-000-390.000

566,168.03 Total Fund Balance

566,168.03 Beginning Fund Balance

221,216.29 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
787,384.32 Ending Fund Balance
797,759.74 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 211 Bike Path Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

265,132.71 Checking (bike Path)211-000-001.000
750,000.00 Savings211-000-002.100

0.00 Bike Path - Cds211-000-003.000
498,198.18 Investments - Huntington211-000-017.100

0.00 Interest Receivable211-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County211-000-072.000

1,746.32 Prepaid Insurance211-000-090.000
0.00 PREPAID POSTAGE211-000-090.100
0.00 PREPAID EXPENSE211-000-095.000

1,515,077.21 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

130.78 Accounts Payable211-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds211-000-214.000
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities211-000-230.000
0.00 Deposits211-000-255.000
0.00 Accrued Payroll211-000-257.000

130.78 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,470,781.87 Fund Balance - Bike Path211-000-390.000

1,470,781.87 Total Fund Balance

1,470,781.87 Beginning Fund Balance

44,164.56 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,514,946.43 Ending Fund Balance
1,515,077.21 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

66,958.88 Check Account219-000-001.000
0.00 Due From County219-000-072.000
0.00 PREPAID EXPENSE219-000-095.000

66,958.88 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable219-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds219-000-214.000
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities219-000-230.000

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

42,639.51 FUND BALANCE - STREET LIGHTING219-000-390.000

42,639.51 Total Fund Balance

42,639.51 Beginning Fund Balance

24,319.37 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
66,958.88 Ending Fund Balance
66,958.88 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 241 WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

0.12 Check Account241-000-001.000
0.00 Due From County241-000-072.000
0.00 DUE FROM OTHER GOV'T UNITS241-000-081.000
0.00 Due From Tax Account241-000-084.703

0.12 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable241-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities241-000-230.000

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 FUND BALANCE - WMAA FUND241-000-390.000

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.12 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.12 Ending Fund Balance
0.12 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

1.59 Check Account271-000-001.000
0.00 Due From County271-000-072.000
0.00 DUE FROM OTHER GOV'T UNITS271-000-081.000
0.00 Due From Tax Account271-000-084.703

1.59 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable271-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities271-000-230.000

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 FUND BALANCE - LIBRARY FUND271-000-390.000

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

1.59 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1.59 Ending Fund Balance
1.59 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

63,512.91 Sd - Checking351-000-001.000
452,169.33 West Michigan Community Bank - Money Mkt351-000-001.005
452,763.98 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB351-000-001.006
250,000.00 Sewer - Cds351-000-003.000

0.00 Sd - Accounts Rec - Current351-000-028.000
224,553.64 Sd - Accounts Rec - Deferred351-000-028.001

0.00 SP ASSMTS ON TAX ROLL351-000-028.002
0.00 Interest Receivable351-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County351-000-072.000
0.00 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS351-000-084.000
0.00 Due From General Fund351-000-084.101
0.00 Due From Water Fund351-000-084.591
0.00 Due From Tax Account351-000-084.703

1,442,999.86 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable351-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds351-000-214.000
0.00 Due To Water Fund351-000-214.591
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities351-000-230.000
0.00 DUE TO TAXPAYERS351-000-275.000

224,553.64 Deferred Revenue351-000-339.000

224,553.64 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,110,128.40 Sd - Fund Balance351-000-390.000

1,110,128.40 Total Fund Balance

1,110,128.40 Beginning Fund Balance

108,317.82 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,218,446.22 Ending Fund Balance
1,442,999.86 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 10/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

1,080,235.44 Improv Fund - Checking403-000-001.000
500,327.66 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB403-000-001.006

1,525.69 Cash - Huntington403-000-001.100
0.00 Savings403-000-002.100

1,000,000.00 Improv Fund- Cds403-000-003.000
250,000.00 CDs - Huntington403-000-003.100

0.00 Investments403-000-017.000
1,494,582.65 Investments - Huntington403-000-017.100

0.00 Accounts Receivable403-000-028.000
0.00 Interest Receivable403-000-056.000

37,378.00 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS403-000-084.000
0.00 If - Transfer Out To Wtr403-000-084.001
0.00 If-Loan To Parks Fund403-000-084.002

4,364,049.44 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable403-000-202.000

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

2,710,541.64 Imp Fund - Committed Fund Balance403-000-390.000
466,231.00 ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - FIRE EQUIPMENT403-000-390.001
245,879.16 ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - CEMETERY CARE403-000-390.002

0.00 Assigned Fund Balance - Park West Drain403-000-390.003
0.00 COMMITTED FUND BALANCE403-000-392.000
0.00 Committed for Fire Equipment403-000-392.001
0.00 Committed for Cemetery Care403-000-392.002

3,422,651.80 Total Fund Balance

3,422,651.80 Beginning Fund Balance

941,397.64 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
4,364,049.44 Ending Fund Balance
4,364,049.44 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 11/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 404 Local Streets

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

445,683.30 Check Account404-000-001.000
0.00 Savings404-000-002.100
0.00 Interest Receivable404-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County404-000-072.000

445,683.30 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable404-000-202.000
0.00 Due To General Fund404-000-214.101

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

463,687.48 Fund Balance - Committed404-000-390.000

463,687.48 Total Fund Balance

463,687.48 Beginning Fund Balance

(18,004.18)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
445,683.30 Ending Fund Balance
445,683.30 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 12/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 581 Park Twp Airport

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

42,794.16 Check Account581-000-001.000
0.00 Account Receivable581-000-028.000

89,803.51 Buildings581-000-100.000
(65,388.43)A/d Buildings581-000-101.000
26,944.00 Land Improvements581-000-110.000
(26,944.00)A/d Land Improvements581-000-111.000

67,209.24 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

6,254.71 Accounts Payable581-000-202.000
0.00 Due To State Of Michigan581-000-228.000
0.00 Deposits581-000-255.000

650.00 Deferred Revenue581-000-339.000

6,904.71 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

3,500.91 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS581-000-395.000

3,500.91 Total Fund Balance

3,500.91 Beginning Fund Balance

56,803.62 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
60,304.53 Ending Fund Balance
67,209.24 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 13/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 591 Water Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

818,604.62 Water Acct Checking591-000-001.000
286.64 Cash - Huntington591-000-001.100

0.00 Water Fund - Cd's591-000-003.000
500,000.00 CDs - Huntington591-000-003.100

0.00 Investments591-000-017.000
501,050.00 Investments - Huntington591-000-017.100

0.00 Account Receivable591-000-028.000
820.70 SP ASSMTS ON TAX ROLL591-000-028.002

(524.23)Water Bills Receivable591-000-029.000
299,911.00 Assessment Receivable591-000-045.000

0.00 Interest Receivable591-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County591-000-072.000
0.00 Due From Other Funds591-000-084.000
0.00 Due From Sewer Debt591-000-084.351
0.00 Due From Tax Account591-000-084.703

644.21 Prepaid Insurance591-000-090.000
0.00 PREPAID POSTAGE591-000-090.100

10,696,937.22 Water Mains591-000-152.000
(5,688,951.89)Accumulated Depreciation591-000-153.000

0.00 Construction In Progress591-000-158.000

7,128,778.27 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

171.00 Accounts Payable591-000-202.000
0.00 Due To Other Funds591-000-214.000
0.00 Due To Sewer Distribution591-000-214.351

37,378.00 Due To Township Improvements591-000-214.403
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities591-000-230.000
0.00 Accrued Payroll591-000-257.000
0.00 DUE TO TAXPAYERS591-000-275.000
0.00 Contracts Payable591-000-310.000
0.00 Contributed Capital - Gra591-000-350.000
0.00 Acc Amort Of Con Cap Gra591-000-351.000
0.00 Contributed Capital Reserve591-000-355.000
0.00 Acc Amort Of Con Cap Res591-000-356.000

37,549.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

6,717,424.97 Fund Balance591-000-390.000

6,717,424.97 Total Fund Balance

6,717,424.97 Beginning Fund Balance

373,804.30 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
7,091,229.27 Ending Fund Balance
7,128,778.27 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 14/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 703 Tax Collection Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

11,795.58 Tax Account - Checking703-000-001.000
0.00 Tax Account - Cds703-000-003.000
0.00 Taxes Receivable703-000-018.000
0.00 Interest Receivable703-000-056.000
0.00 Due From County703-000-072.000
0.00 Due From Other Funds703-000-084.000

11,795.58 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Accounts Payable703-000-202.000
(11.76)DUE TO GENERAL FUND - E UNIT 703-000-214.100

3,020.19 Due To General Fund703-000-214.101
(21.00)DUE TO TOWNSHIP - STREET LIGHT703-000-214.110
(8.75)DUE TO GENERAL FUND - PARKS703-000-214.120

5,413.83 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS703-000-214.130
(16.55)DUE TO GENERAL FUND - TWP ALLOCATION703-000-214.140
(6.99)DUE TO GENERAL FUND - BIKE PATH703-000-214.150
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - S/A WATER703-000-214.200
0.00 Due to Twp - Fire Line Maintenance703-000-214.205
0.00 DUE TO TWP - S/A WATER LATE FEE703-000-214.210
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP- S/A SEWER703-000-214.220
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - S/A SEWER LATE FEE703-000-214.230
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - S/A DRAIN703-000-214.240
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - S/A DRAIN LATE FEE703-000-214.250
0.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP-FIRE LINE LATE FEES703-000-214.260

3,532.99 DUE TO GF - UNSPREAD INT/PENALTY703-000-214.300
(51.65)DUE TO GF-OVER/SHORT703-000-214.400
(21.85)DUE TO TOWNSHIP - LIBRARY703-000-214.500
(1.74)DUE TO TOWNSHIP - WMRAA703-000-214.600
(8.76)DUE TO TOWNSHIP - ROADS703-000-214.700

(22.16)DUE TO COUNTIES703-000-222.000
(0.22)DUE TO COUNTIES - LATE FEES703-000-222.100
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY- S.E.T.703-000-222.110
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY - S.E.T. LATE FEES703-000-222.120
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY-MUNN DRAIN703-000-222.130
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY -MUNN DRAIN LATE FEES703-000-222.140
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY - GROVE AVE DRAIN703-000-222.150
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY - GROVE AVE DRAIN LATE FEE703-000-222.155
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY-VIRGINIA PARK DRAIN703-000-222.160
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY-VIRGINIA PK DRAIN LATE FEE703-000-222.165
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY - BAZAN DRAIN703-000-222.170
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY - BAZON DRAIN LATE FEE703-000-222.175
0.00 Due to County-Park West Late Fee703-000-222.185
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY-ROADS703-000-222.200
0.00 Due to County Roads - Late Fees703-000-222.205
0.00 DUE TO COUNTY-PARK WEST DRAIN703-000-222.220
0.00 DUE TO LIBRARIES703-000-223.000
0.00 DUE TO WEST OTTAWA SCHOOLS-OPERATING703-000-225.000
0.00 DUE TO SCHOOLS - WEST OTTAWA LATE FEES703-000-225.100
0.00 DUE TO W.O. SCHOOLS - DEBT703-000-225.110
0.00 DUE TO W.O. SCHOOLS - BLDG/SITE703-000-225.120
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS-OPERATING703-000-225.200
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS - LATE FEE703-000-225.210
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND SCHOOLS - DEBT703-000-225.220
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND SCHOOLS - BLDG/SITE703-000-225.230
0.00 Due To State Of Michigan703-000-228.000
0.00 Due To Other Gov. Entities703-000-230.000
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY-OPERATING703-000-230.100
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY - LATE FEE703-000-230.110
0.00 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY-DEBT703-000-230.120
0.00 DUE TO WEST MI REGIONAL AIRPORT703-000-230.200
0.00 DUE TO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS703-000-234.000
0.00 DUE TO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS - LATE FEES703-000-234.100
0.00 DUE TO TAXPAYERS703-000-275.000

11,795.58 Total Liabilities



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 15/15Pag
e:

04/06/2016 04:48 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 03/31/2016

                                     Fund 703 Tax Collection Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Fund Balance - Tax Account703-000-390.000

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

11,795.58 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

98.40 14,330.77 80,980.58 880,669.23 895,000.00 Current Taxes-Allocated101-000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Street Light Assessments101-000-404.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Drain Assessments101-000-405.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Road Assessments101-000-406.000

92.14 200.50 170.50 2,349.50 2,550.00 Trailer Taxes101-000-407.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PILT SWAMP TAXES101-000-424.000

98.47 61.80 0.00 3,984.20 4,046.00 Liquor License Fees101-000-451.000
105.74 (7,573.00)12,575.00 139,573.00 132,000.00 Building Permit Fees101-000-476.000
106.02 (1,295.00)1,800.00 22,795.00 21,500.00 Plumbing Permit Fees101-000-477.000
109.06 (3,260.00)3,060.00 39,260.00 36,000.00 Electrical Permit Fees101-000-478.000
106.44 (2,430.00)3,975.00 40,180.00 37,750.00 Mechanical Permit Fees101-000-479.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL GRANTS - GENERAL101-000-501.000
83.74 227,694.00 232,798.00 1,172,306.00 1,400,000.00 State Revenue Sharing101-000-574.000
104.16 (708.00)900.00 17,708.00 17,000.00 Zoning Fees101-000-609.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Misc Building Fees101-000-610.000
99.47 131.45 0.00 24,868.55 25,000.00 Tax Collection Fees101-000-611.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Plan Review Income101-000-626.000

102.41 (700.00)1,300.00 29,700.00 29,000.00 Cemetery Lots101-000-643.000
124.18 (1,970.31)7,043.65 10,120.31 8,150.00 Interest Earned101-000-664.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest On rd and drain Assessments101-000-664.003
92.92 1,983.47 0.00 26,016.53 28,000.00 Lease/franchise Fees101-000-668.000
100.12 (32.75)79.60 28,082.75 28,050.00 Miscellaneous Income101-000-671.000
184.59 (190.32)0.00 415.32 225.00 RETIREE INSURANCE INCOME101-000-671.002
87.45 2,070.31 0.00 14,429.69 16,500.00 Election Reimbursements101-000-671.003
97.48 70.00 0.00 2,710.00 2,780.00 Fire Dept - Miscellaneous Inc101-000-671.007
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS101-000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FIRE-CONTRIBUTIONS./DONATIONS101-000-675.001

70.91 3,200.04 0.00 7,799.96 11,000.00 V.p. Station Reimbursements101-000-676.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund101-000-699.000

100.00 0.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Adm Fees-Police101-000-699.100
100.00 0.00 16,250.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm Fees-Park/rec101-000-699.200
100.00 0.00 11,250.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 Adm Fees-Bike Path101-000-699.300
100.00 0.00 3,750.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Adm Fees-Sewer101-000-699.400
100.00 0.00 1,875.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 Adm Fees - Local Streets101-000-699.404
100.00 0.00 16,250.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm Fees - Water101-000-699.500
100.00 0.00 625.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Adm Fees - Street Lighting101-000-699.550
100.00 0.00 625.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Admin Fees - Park Twp Airport101-000-699.581

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 From Contingency101-000-699.600

92.06 231,582.96 400,307.33 2,685,468.04 2,917,051.00 Total Dept 000

92.06 231,582.96 400,307.33 2,685,468.04 2,917,051.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 101-Township Board Of Trustees

100.00 0.00 600.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 Board Of Trustee  Salary101-101-702.000
99.87 0.60 37.20 446.40 447.00 Board - Soc Sec Tax Ee101-101-715.000
99.43 0.60 8.72 104.40 105.00 Board Medicare Ee101-101-715.002
91.64 50.17 0.00 549.83 600.00 Board Supplies101-101-727.000
88.91 7.21 0.00 57.79 65.00 Postage101-101-728.000
60.78 16,118.70 0.00 24,981.30 41,100.00 Board Dues & Subscriptions101-101-750.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 BOARD-MILEAGE101-101-860.000

35.10 1,168.24 171.95 631.76 1,800.00 Printing & Pub101-101-900.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

83.00 170.00 0.00 830.00 1,000.00 Meetings/seminars101-101-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-101-971.000

66.39 17,615.52 817.87 34,801.48 52,417.00 Total Dept 101-Township Board Of Trustees

Dept 171-Supervisor
100.00 0.00 1,008.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 Supervisor - Salaries101-171-702.000
99.93 0.55 62.50 812.45 813.00 Supervisor Social Security Ee101-171-715.000
99.48 0.99 14.62 190.01 191.00 Supervisor Medicare Ee101-171-715.002
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 Postage101-171-728.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Mileage101-171-860.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Printing & Pub101-171-900.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Meetings/seminars101-171-956.000

90.24 1,526.54 1,085.12 14,106.46 15,633.00 Total Dept 171-Supervisor

Dept 172-Manager
96.48 4,150.00 9,000.00 113,850.00 118,000.00 Township Managers Salary101-172-702.000
96.56 249.89 554.50 7,015.11 7,265.00 Manager Social Security Ee101-172-715.000
96.51 59.36 129.68 1,640.64 1,700.00 Manager Medicare Ee101-172-715.002
99.03 145.98 0.00 14,949.02 15,095.00 Hospitalization Ins101-172-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-172-718.000

96.57 556.14 1,236.92 15,657.86 16,214.00 Mgr. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-172-719.000
104.68 (74.97)221.76 1,676.97 1,602.00 Mgr. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-172-720.000
15.29 84.71 0.00 15.29 100.00 Supplies101-172-727.000
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 Postage101-172-728.000

89.01 384.78 346.10 3,115.22 3,500.00 Mileage101-172-860.000
57.97 84.06 45.06 115.94 200.00 Meetings/seminars101-172-956.000

96.54 5,664.95 11,534.02 158,036.05 163,701.00 Total Dept 172-Manager

Dept 201-Finance
96.56 2,718.48 6,038.46 76,386.52 79,105.00 FINANCE DIRECTOR  SALARY101-201-702.000
95.01 242.72 365.73 4,624.28 4,867.00  FINANCE SOCIAL SECURITY EE101-201-715.000
94.95 57.51 85.53 1,081.49 1,139.00 FINANCE MEDICARE EE101-201-715.002
99.99 0.80 0.00 6,435.20 6,436.00 FINANCE HOSPITALIZATION INS101-201-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FINANCE GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-201-718.000

96.56 364.13 809.16 10,235.87 10,600.00 FINANCE- RETIREMENT PLAN101-201-719.000
101.13 (14.92)175.44 1,339.92 1,325.00 FINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 FINANCE-SUPPLIES101-201-727.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FINANCE-POSTAGE101-201-728.000

87.81 97.50 0.00 702.50 800.00 FINANCE-DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-201-750.000
84.81 113.95 0.00 636.05 750.00 FINANCE-MILEAGE101-201-860.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Printing & Pub101-201-900.000

56.86 972.79 0.00 1,282.21 2,255.00 Meetings/seminars101-201-956.000

95.71 4,602.96 7,474.32 102,724.04 107,327.00 Total Dept 201-Finance

Dept 215-Clerk
100.00 0.00 1,008.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 Clerk - Salary (see Details)101-215-702.000
93.16 3,138.42 3,478.26 42,761.58 45,900.00 Deputy Clerk Salary101-215-703.000
92.81 263.16 271.33 3,395.84 3,659.00 Clerk Social Security Ee101-215-715.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

92.78 61.78 63.47 794.22 856.00 Clerk Medicare Ee101-215-715.002
99.57 54.27 0.00 12,628.73 12,683.00 Hospitalization Ins101-215-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-215-718.000

96.90 174.33 431.12 5,453.67 5,628.00 Clerk- Retirement101-215-719.000
102.71 (40.42)93.41 1,533.42 1,493.00 Clerk Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-215-720.000
111.82 (5.91)0.00 55.91 50.00 Clerk Supplies101-215-727.000
106.75 (67.47)109.94 1,067.47 1,000.00 CLERK POSTAGE101-215-728.000
108.33 (50.00)0.00 650.00 600.00 Clerk-Dues & Subscriptions101-215-750.000
61.27 309.87 0.00 490.13 800.00 Mileage101-215-860.000
64.78 880.55 0.00 1,619.45 2,500.00 Meetings/seminars101-215-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Imaging Project Costs101-215-967.000

94.65 4,718.58 5,455.53 83,554.42 88,273.00 Total Dept 215-Clerk

Dept 223-Audit
77.86 3,720.00 0.00 13,080.00 16,800.00 Professional Fees101-223-801.000

77.86 3,720.00 0.00 13,080.00 16,800.00 Total Dept 223-Audit

Dept 228-Information Technology
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Supplies101-228-727.000

92.56 1,190.07 0.00 14,809.93 16,000.00 Small Equipment101-228-740.000
89.11 5,610.69 679.00 45,889.31 51,500.00 IT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-228-971.000

89.92 6,800.76 679.00 60,699.24 67,500.00 Total Dept 228-Information Technology

Dept 247-Board Of Review
76.35 615.00 1,610.00 1,985.00 2,600.00 Bd Of Rev - Salaries101-247-702.000
74.59 41.93 99.82 123.07 165.00 Bor Social Security Ee101-247-715.000
72.00 11.20 23.35 28.80 40.00 Bor Medicare Ee101-247-715.002
113.27 (19.90)169.90 169.90 150.00 Bor-Supplies101-247-727.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Printing & Pub101-247-900.000

78.06 648.23 1,903.07 2,306.77 2,955.00 Total Dept 247-Board Of Review

Dept 253-Treasurer
100.00 0.00 1,008.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 Treasurer Salary101-253-702.000
95.18 794.51 1,241.54 15,705.49 16,500.00 DEPUTY TREASURER101-253-702.005
96.17 70.30 137.86 1,765.70 1,836.00 Treasurer Social Security Ee101-253-715.000
96.03 17.06 32.24 412.94 430.00 Treasurer Medicare Ee101-253-715.002
99.02 44.28 0.00 4,484.72 4,529.00 Hospitalization Ins101-253-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-253-718.000

95.18 106.55 166.36 2,104.45 2,211.00 Treas. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-253-719.000
101.54 (6.56)36.04 431.56 425.00 Treas. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-253-720.000
30.39 1,044.18 0.00 455.82 1,500.00 Treasurer Supplies101-253-727.000
103.49 (244.47)21.02 7,244.47 7,000.00 Postage101-253-728.000
90.00 15.00 0.00 135.00 150.00 Treasurer-Dues & Subscriptions101-253-750.000
44.44 1,111.20 105.30 888.80 2,000.00 Mileage101-253-860.000
41.53 2,250.92 0.00 1,599.08 3,850.00 Meetings/seminars101-253-956.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

90.28 5,202.97 2,748.36 48,332.03 53,535.00 Total Dept 253-Treasurer

Dept 257-Assessor
96.54 5,219.95 11,522.82 145,708.05 150,928.00 ASSESSING SALARIES101-257-702.000
91.51 794.21 679.83 8,559.79 9,354.00 Assessor Social Security Ee101-257-715.000
91.49 186.10 159.00 2,001.90 2,188.00 Assessor Medicare Ee101-257-715.002
100.00 0.38 0.00 35,914.62 35,915.00 Hospitalization Ins101-257-717.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-257-718.000
96.93 620.69 1,544.06 19,595.31 20,216.00 Assessor Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-257-719.000
100.82 (31.91)286.65 3,941.91 3,910.00 Assessor Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-257-720.000
87.36 75.83 0.00 524.17 600.00 Assessor Supplies101-257-727.000
101.09 (43.76)34.06 4,043.76 4,000.00 Postage101-257-728.000
100.71 (9.00)0.00 1,274.00 1,265.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-257-750.000
16.67 125.00 0.00 25.00 150.00 Professional Fees101-257-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Communication101-257-851.000

103.93 (62.81)120.42 1,662.81 1,600.00 Mileage101-257-860.000
63.44 658.05 1,002.95 1,141.95 1,800.00 Printing & Pub101-257-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-257-930.000

70.53 998.74 25.00 2,390.26 3,389.00 Meetings/seminars101-257-956.000

96.37 8,531.47 15,374.79 226,783.53 235,315.00 Total Dept 257-Assessor

Dept 262-Elections
74.70 9,109.62 14,204.47 26,890.38 36,000.00 Elections - Salaries101-262-702.000
67.24 203.12 165.87 416.88 620.00 Social Security Ee101-262-715.000
67.26 47.48 38.81 97.52 145.00 Election Medicare Ee101-262-715.002
77.48 11.26 0.00 38.74 50.00 Hospitalization Ins101-262-717.000
62.33 111.14 100.07 183.86 295.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-262-719.000
80.61 581.67 1,070.52 2,418.33 3,000.00 Supplies101-262-727.000
80.01 499.72 507.49 2,000.28 2,500.00 Postage101-262-728.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 Small Equipment101-262-740.000

47.18 1,030.00 50.00 920.00 1,950.00 Professional Fees101-262-801.000
74.28 77.16 94.88 222.84 300.00 Mileage101-262-860.000
49.87 501.29 0.00 498.71 1,000.00 Printing & Pub101-262-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Election Equipment Storage Exp101-262-940.000

75.00 200.00 300.00 600.00 800.00 ELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-262-971.000

72.70 12,872.46 16,532.11 34,287.54 47,160.00 Total Dept 262-Elections

Dept 264-Twp Property
79.53 3,173.38 537.59 12,326.62 15,500.00 Twp Prop - Salaries101-264-702.000
76.79 225.09 32.43 744.91 970.00 Property Social Security Ee101-264-715.000
77.41 50.83 7.57 174.17 225.00 Property Medicare Ee101-264-715.002
97.19 93.84 0.00 3,246.16 3,340.00 Hospitalization Ins101-264-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-264-718.000

67.23 751.01 72.03 1,540.99 2,292.00 Twp Prop. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-264-719.000
25.33 692.17 21.68 234.83 927.00 Twp Prop. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-264-720.000
41.13 294.37 0.00 205.63 500.00 Supplies101-264-727.000
20.00 200.00 0.00 50.00 250.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles101-264-729.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Small Equipment101-264-740.000

92.57 74.35 0.00 925.65 1,000.00 Professional Fees101-264-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY UNIFORMS101-264-829.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Telephone101-264-850.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Mileage101-264-860.000
78.02 472.51 167.12 1,677.49 2,150.00 Light & Power101-264-920.000
55.06 404.46 0.00 495.54 900.00 Property Water & Sewer101-264-921.000
48.23 1,397.79 289.77 1,302.21 2,700.00 Heat101-264-922.000
25.27 14,945.39 260.42 5,054.61 20,000.00 Repairs & Maint101-264-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment Rental101-264-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-264-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Building Improvements101-264-972.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 15,750.00 15,750.00 Land Improvements101-264-973.000

65.75 22,775.19 1,388.61 43,728.81 66,504.00 Total Dept 264-Twp Property

Dept 265-Twp Office
95.92 3,186.29 5,890.83 74,813.71 78,000.00 Twp Office- Salaries101-265-702.000
90.29 485.36 355.28 4,514.64 5,000.00 Office Social Security Ee101-265-715.000
90.62 109.32 83.07 1,055.68 1,165.00 Office Medicare Ee101-265-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT101-265-716.000

99.53 126.47 0.00 27,036.53 27,163.00 Hospitalization Ins101-265-717.000
88.90 1,222.50 789.40 9,786.50 11,009.00 Twp Off. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-265-719.000
118.24 (567.66)189.33 3,680.66 3,113.00 Twp Off. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-265-720.000
56.85 4,746.26 468.96 6,253.74 11,000.00 Office Supplies101-265-727.000
74.42 818.60 383.02 2,381.40 3,200.00 Postage101-265-728.000
99.79 0.45 0.00 217.55 218.00 Small Equipment101-265-740.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 525.00 525.00 Twp Off- Dues & Subscriptions101-265-750.000
135.35 (4,242.32)5,000.00 16,242.32 12,000.00 Professional Fees101-265-801.000
104.59 (390.17)968.37 8,890.17 8,500.00 Telephone101-265-850.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Communication101-265-851.000
1.15 197.70 0.00 2.30 200.00 Mileage101-265-860.000

66.20 2,027.73 0.00 3,972.27 6,000.00 Printing & Pub101-265-900.000
92.45 543.71 707.90 6,656.29 7,200.00 Light & Power101-265-920.000
78.09 876.24 0.00 3,123.76 4,000.00 Office Water & Sewer101-265-921.000
58.86 1,028.40 187.17 1,471.60 2,500.00 Heat101-265-922.000
43.22 11,922.79 289.31 9,077.21 21,000.00 Repairs & Maint101-265-930.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 Meetings/seminars101-265-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-265-971.000
0.00 4,620.00 0.00 0.00 4,620.00 Building Improvements101-265-972.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 35,380.00 35,380.00 Land Improvements101-265-973.000

88.66 27,511.67 15,312.64 215,081.33 242,593.00 Total Dept 265-Twp Office

Dept 266-Attorney/ Counsel
76.56 17,581.13 7,055.80 57,418.87 75,000.00 Professional Fees101-266-801.000

76.56 17,581.13 7,055.80 57,418.87 75,000.00 Total Dept 266-Attorney/ Counsel

Dept 276-Cemetery
93.30 1,674.64 1,500.00 23,325.36 25,000.00 Cemetery Wages101-276-702.000
93.26 104.44 93.00 1,445.56 1,550.00 Cemetery Social Security Ee101-276-715.000
92.62 26.92 21.76 338.08 365.00 Cemetery Medicare Ee101-276-715.002
100.00 (89.57)0.00 89.57 0.00 Hospitalization Ins101-276-717.000
100.00 (51.37)0.00 51.37 0.00 Cemetery  - Retirement Plan101-276-719.000
146.12 (461.18)170.00 1,461.18 1,000.00 Supplies101-276-727.000

1.92 49.04 0.48 0.96 50.00 Postage101-276-728.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

99.81 0.75 0.00 399.25 400.00 CEMETERY GAS & OIL-VEHICLES101-276-729.000
74.26 901.00 0.00 2,599.00 3,500.00 Small Equipment101-276-740.000
85.26 66.33 42.12 383.67 450.00 Mileage101-276-860.000
109.60 (86.37)56.09 986.37 900.00 Light & Power101-276-920.000
83.12 1,603.50 85.00 7,896.50 9,500.00 Repairs & Maint101-276-930.000
81.82 170.00 0.00 765.00 935.00 Equipment Rental101-276-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Meetings/seminars101-276-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-276-971.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 Land Improvements101-276-973.000

92.28 3,908.13 1,968.45 46,741.87 50,650.00 Total Dept 276-Cemetery

Dept 336-Fire Department
90.76 24,957.96 15,893.43 245,042.04 270,000.00 Fire Dept - Salaries101-336-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fire Training101-336-705.000

87.53 2,164.10 985.34 15,191.90 17,356.00 Fire Social Security Ee101-336-715.000
90.75 362.06 230.45 3,552.94 3,915.00 Fire Medicare Ee101-336-715.002
21.94 273.21 0.00 76.79 350.00 Hospitalization Ins101-336-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-336-718.000

41.90 124.91 4.26 90.09 215.00 Fire Fringe Ben - Retirement101-336-719.000
(97.40)82.91 3.88 (40.91)42.00 Fire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000
92.84 2,467.35 3,204.37 32,015.65 34,483.00 Fire Supplies101-336-727.000
84.55 38.62 1.46 211.38 250.00 Postage101-336-728.000
53.31 2,614.81 103.39 2,985.19 5,600.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles101-336-729.000
74.48 10,893.06 4,249.98 31,786.94 42,680.00 Small Equipment101-336-740.000
65.35 693.00 0.00 1,307.00 2,000.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-336-750.000
48.65 380.00 0.00 360.00 740.00 Professional Fees101-336-801.000
45.77 5,260.16 392.55 4,439.84 9,700.00 Telephone101-336-850.000
82.46 1,343.62 843.94 6,316.38 7,660.00 Communication101-336-851.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 Mileage101-336-860.000

99.97 0.13 0.00 430.87 431.00 Printing & Pub101-336-900.000
92.95 980.36 1,351.80 12,919.64 13,900.00 Light & Power101-336-920.000
58.85 1,851.70 87.65 2,648.30 4,500.00 Fire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000
38.11 6,808.16 1,157.90 4,191.84 11,000.00 Heat101-336-922.000
82.46 9,088.49 2,223.44 42,726.51 51,815.00 Repairs & Maint101-336-930.000
100.00 0.00 12,500.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 Fire Hydrant Rental101-336-940.000
34.39 7,578.12 787.98 3,971.88 11,550.00 Meetings/seminars101-336-956.000
67.64 808.94 666.89 1,691.06 2,500.00 Fire Prevention101-336-957.000
95.79 64.59 0.00 1,470.41 1,535.00 Fire Dept - Insurance101-336-960.000
73.00 1,795.31 0.00 4,854.69 6,650.00 Fire Medical101-336-961.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Capital Outlay-Reserve101-336-970.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment101-336-971.000

85.20 81,331.57 44,688.71 468,240.43 549,572.00 Total Dept 336-Fire Department

Dept 371-Building Inspection Department
95.68 3,207.00 5,620.00 71,093.00 74,300.00 Building Salary101-371-702.000
93.49 300.05 340.47 4,306.95 4,607.00 Building Social Security Ee101-371-715.000
93.44 70.67 79.62 1,007.33 1,078.00 Building Medicare Ee101-371-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Bldg Department Unemployment101-371-716.000

99.21 171.30 0.00 21,568.70 21,740.00 Hospitalization Ins101-371-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-371-718.000

95.68 430.53 753.08 9,526.47 9,957.00 Bldg. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-371-719.000
96.69 80.63 163.34 2,358.37 2,439.00 Bldg. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-371-720.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

61.97 190.13 0.00 309.87 500.00 Supplies101-371-727.000
99.30 2.99 46.17 427.01 430.00 BUILDING POSTAGE101-371-728.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Small Equipment101-371-740.000

131.00 (217.00)125.00 917.00 700.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-371-750.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Professional Fees101-371-801.000

94.44 1,000.00 1,200.00 17,000.00 18,000.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp101-371-801.002
89.53 3,000.00 2,200.00 25,650.00 28,650.00 Professional Services-Electrical Insp.101-371-801.003
90.05 2,850.00 1,950.00 25,800.00 28,650.00 Professional Services-Mechanical Insp.101-371-801.004
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Telephone101-371-850.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 Communication101-371-851.000

97.10 52.29 0.00 1,747.71 1,800.00 Mileage101-371-860.000
26.00 370.00 0.00 130.00 500.00 Printing & Pub101-371-900.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Repairs & Maint101-371-930.000

38.00 310.00 190.00 190.00 500.00 Meetings/seminars101-371-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT-BUIDING101-371-971.000

92.80 14,118.59 12,667.68 182,032.41 196,151.00 Total Dept 371-Building Inspection Department

Dept 445-Drains - Public Benefit
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES101-445-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Social Security Ee101-445-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Medicare Ee101-445-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Supplies101-445-727.000

76.70 116.50 0.00 383.50 500.00 Professional Fees101-445-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Mileage101-445-860.000

59.53 202.35 26.59 297.65 500.00 Light & Power101-445-920.000
92.58 1,928.35 24,071.65 24,071.65 26,000.00 Repairs & Maint101-445-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Drains At Large-Construction101-445-969.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Land Improvements101-445-973.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest Expense101-445-995.000

91.68 2,247.20 24,098.24 24,752.80 27,000.00 Total Dept 445-Drains - Public Benefit

Dept 446-Highways, Streets, Bridges ( Not Act 51)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES101-446-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Social Security Ee101-446-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Medicare Ee101-446-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Professional Fees101-446-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Mileage101-446-860.000

96.14 964.25 1,267.75 24,035.75 25,000.00 Repairs & Maint101-446-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Hwy & Streets - Construction101-446-975.000

96.14 964.25 1,267.75 24,035.75 25,000.00 Total Dept 446-Highways, Streets, Bridges ( Not Act 51)

Dept 447-Engineering
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING-PROFESSIONAL FEES101-447-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL FEES - PWI101-447-801.005

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 447-Engineering

Dept 722-Zoning
97.63 1,546.88 5,487.78 63,603.12 65,150.00 Plg/zba -Salaries101-722-702.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

88.23 475.50 311.46 3,564.50 4,040.00 Zoning Social Security Ee101-722-715.000
88.12 112.40 72.85 833.60 946.00 Zoning Medicare Ee101-722-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT101-722-716.000

95.51 808.57 0.00 17,191.43 18,000.00 Hospitalization Ins101-722-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HSA DEDUCTIBLE101-722-717.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-722-718.000

96.23 291.61 587.70 7,434.39 7,726.00 Zoning Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-722-719.000
93.71 148.38 127.25 2,211.62 2,360.00 Zoning Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-722-720.000
35.21 161.97 0.00 88.03 250.00 Zoning Supplies101-722-727.000
96.99 30.06 50.45 969.94 1,000.00 Postage101-722-728.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-722-750.000

70.76 5,847.48 923.40 14,152.52 20,000.00 Professional Fees101-722-801.000
83.33 70.00 35.00 350.00 420.00 PLANNING/ZBA - TELEPHONE101-722-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Communication101-722-851.000

95.44 45.61 57.24 954.39 1,000.00 Mileage101-722-860.000
94.92 190.65 260.65 3,559.35 3,750.00 Printing & Pub101-722-900.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 Repairs & Maint101-722-930.000
9.72 677.09 0.00 72.91 750.00 Meetings/seminars101-722-956.000

91.50 10,681.20 7,913.78 114,985.80 125,667.00 Total Dept 722-Zoning

Dept 748-Community Services
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Comm Prom - Salaries101-748-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage101-748-728.000

99.79 430.51 0.00 205,069.49 205,500.00 Purchased Services101-748-803.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 Printing & Pub101-748-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-748-930.000

99.72 580.51 0.00 205,069.49 205,650.00 Total Dept 748-Community Services

Dept 851-Insurance & Bonds
97.29 1,492.82 0.00 53,507.18 55,000.00 Insurance & Bonds101-851-960.000

97.29 1,492.82 0.00 53,507.18 55,000.00 Total Dept 851-Insurance & Bonds

Dept 852-Retiree Expenses
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Hospitalization Ins101-852-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance101-852-718.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-852-719.000

65.67 515.02 36.00 984.98 1,500.00 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

65.67 515.02 36.00 984.98 1,500.00 Total Dept 852-Retiree Expenses

Dept 966-Other Expenses
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve101-966-959.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Airport Expenses101-966-965.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Misc. Payment101-966-965.006
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Health Reimbursement Payments101-966-965.007
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer Out101-966-999.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 T/O Parks/Recreation101-966-999.208
98.52 15,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,015,000.00 T/O - Capital Projects101-966-999.403
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T/O - Local Streets101-966-999.404



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

98.65 15,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,100,000.00 1,115,000.00 Total Dept 966-Other Expenses

92.45 270,611.72 1,180,001.85 3,315,291.28 3,585,903.00 TOTAL Expenditures

94.16 (39,028.76)(779,694.52)(629,823.24)(668,852.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

92.45 270,611.72 1,180,001.85 3,315,291.28 3,585,903.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
92.06 231,582.96 400,307.33 2,685,468.04 2,917,051.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - General Fund:

Fund 207 - Police Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

98.19 11,552.43 56,769.73 625,447.57 637,000.00 Current Taxes-E-Unit207-000-403.000
111.48 (1,090.46)1,515.17 10,590.46 9,500.00 Ordinance Fines207-000-655.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 15,800.00 15,800.00 ORDINANCE FINES - PARKING ENFORCEMENT207-000-655.001
36.04 2,142.68 (1,048.22)1,207.32 3,350.00 Interest Earned207-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS207-000-673.000

98.11 12,604.65 57,236.68 653,045.35 665,650.00 Total Dept 000

98.11 12,604.65 57,236.68 653,045.35 665,650.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 301-Police/sheriff

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,030.00 3,030.00 Police Protection - Salaries207-301-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Police Prot - Telephone207-301-704.000

99.93 0.13 0.00 187.87 188.00 Social Security Ee207-301-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Federal Withholding207-301-715.001

99.86 0.06 0.00 43.94 44.00 MEDICARE EE207-301-715.002
99.93 0.24 0.00 334.76 335.00 Supplies207-301-727.000
83.33 50.00 0.00 250.00 300.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles207-301-729.000
47.50 1,050.00 950.00 950.00 2,000.00 Professional Fees207-301-801.000
88.50 70,143.24 47,825.21 539,856.76 610,000.00 Police Protection207-301-802.000
79.20 3,119.68 11,880.32 11,880.32 15,000.00 School Crossing Guard207-301-802.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Mileage207-301-860.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Light & Power207-301-920.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint207-301-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Police Prot-Building/equip Rental207-301-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve207-301-959.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment207-301-971.000

100.00 0.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Adm. Fees207-301-990.000

88.58 74,363.35 65,655.53 576,533.65 650,897.00 Total Dept 301-Police/sheriff

88.58 74,363.35 65,655.53 576,533.65 650,897.00 TOTAL Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 10/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - Police Fund

518.62 (61,758.70)(8,418.85)76,511.70 14,753.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

88.58 74,363.35 65,655.53 576,533.65 650,897.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.11 12,604.65 57,236.68 653,045.35 665,650.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - Police Fund:

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

98.57 6,767.21 42,318.51 466,232.79 473,000.00 Current Taxes-Parks208-000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Forestry $208-000-408.000

136.24 (21,531.35)16,882.92 80,950.35 59,419.00 Recreation Fees208-000-607.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Tot Time Enrollments208-000-608.000

95.24 40.50 0.00 810.50 851.00 Interest Earned208-000-664.000
101.57 (329.00)1,497.50 21,240.00 20,911.00 Building Rentals208-000-667.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 5,492.00 5,492.00 Miscellaneous Income208-000-671.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOT TIME MISC REVENUE208-000-671.663
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS208-000-673.000

103.85 (5.00)0.00 135.00 130.00 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS208-000-675.000
200.89 (569.00)69.00 1,133.00 564.00 REC CONTRIBUTIONS/DONATIONS208-000-675.751
100.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 Transfer From Other Fund208-000-699.000

102.37 (15,626.64)60,767.93 675,993.64 660,367.00 Total Dept 000

102.37 (15,626.64)60,767.93 675,993.64 660,367.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 663-Child Care - Tot Time

99.98 0.51 0.00 3,241.49 3,242.00 Tot Time - Salaries208-663-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOT TIME-TELEPHONE208-663-704.000

99.83 0.34 0.00 200.66 201.00 Tot Time Social Security Ee208-663-715.000
99.81 0.09 0.00 46.91 47.00 Tot Time Medicare Ee208-663-715.002
99.58 0.44 0.00 103.56 104.00 Hospitalization Ins208-663-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance208-663-718.000

99.94 0.02 0.00 31.98 32.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-663-719.000
103.10 (0.31)0.00 10.31 10.00 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-663-720.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Supplies208-663-727.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage208-663-728.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 69.00 69.00 Program Materials208-663-730.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Purchased Services208-663-803.000

99.05 0.36 0.00 37.64 38.00 Telephone208-663-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Light & Power208-663-920.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Heat208-663-922.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment208-663-971.000

99.96 1.45 0.00 3,741.55 3,743.00 Total Dept 663-Child Care - Tot Time

Dept 751-Recreation Department
96.46 1,539.69 3,036.84 41,960.31 43,500.00 Rec - Salaries208-751-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Rec Program208-751-706.000

95.02 134.33 185.36 2,565.67 2,700.00 Rec. Social Security Ee208-751-715.000
92.31 49.98 43.34 600.02 650.00 Rec. Medicare Ee208-751-715.002
99.57 24.46 0.00 5,725.54 5,750.00 Hospitalization Ins208-751-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance208-751-718.000

96.97 87.85 184.76 2,812.15 2,900.00 Rec. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-751-719.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 11/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund
Expenditures

102.68 (17.16)40.03 657.16 640.00 Rec. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-751-720.000
273.69 (347.37)116.00 547.37 200.00 Supplies208-751-727.000
39.98 30.01 0.00 19.99 50.00 Postage208-751-728.000
135.98 (5,143.13)4,214.30 19,439.13 14,296.00 Program Materials208-751-730.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Small Equipment208-751-740.000
97.71 8.00 0.00 342.00 350.00 Rec. Dues & Subscriptions208-751-750.000
93.73 2,862.65 2,911.35 42,823.35 45,686.00 Purchased Services208-751-803.000
99.97 0.37 0.00 1,314.63 1,315.00 Purchased Services - Summer Concerts208-751-803.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Telephone208-751-850.000

108.06 (80.57)368.07 1,080.57 1,000.00 Mileage208-751-860.000
96.91 201.12 0.00 6,298.88 6,500.00 Printing & Pub208-751-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Light & Power208-751-920.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Water & Sewer208-751-921.000

27.94 180.16 (15.16)69.84 250.00 Repairs & Maint208-751-930.000
64.81 1,231.82 91.88 2,268.18 3,500.00 Meetings/seminars208-751-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment208-751-971.000

99.41 762.21 11,176.77 128,524.79 129,287.00 Total Dept 751-Recreation Department

Dept 756-Parks Department
99.08 1,012.87 6,938.36 109,570.13 110,583.00 Parks - Wages208-756-702.000
99.07 62.29 417.97 6,637.71 6,700.00 Parks Social Security Ee208-756-715.000
98.89 17.49 97.78 1,552.51 1,570.00 Parks Medicare Ee208-756-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT208-756-716.000

98.02 646.69 0.00 31,953.31 32,600.00 Hospitalization Ins208-756-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance208-756-718.000

78.63 3,270.86 929.74 12,038.14 15,309.00 Parks Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-756-719.000
100.47 (12.08)200.90 2,575.08 2,563.00 Parks Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-756-720.000
47.83 1,043.42 0.00 956.58 2,000.00 Park Supplies208-756-727.000
0.48 99.52 0.00 0.48 100.00 Postage208-756-728.000

69.39 1,530.44 338.88 3,469.56 5,000.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles208-756-729.000
32.45 1,351.00 0.00 649.00 2,000.00 Small Equipment208-756-740.000
94.45 1,109.77 0.00 18,890.23 20,000.00 Professional Fees208-756-801.000
127.06 (189.44)0.00 889.44 700.00 PARKS UNIFORMS208-756-829.000
102.08 (25.00)0.00 1,225.00 1,200.00 Telephone208-756-850.000

4.85 285.45 0.00 14.55 300.00 Mileage208-756-860.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 Printing & Pub208-756-900.000

96.78 321.95 589.22 9,678.05 10,000.00 Parks Light & Power208-756-920.000
80.11 3,181.73 84.77 12,818.27 16,000.00 Parks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000
111.88 (261.28)552.46 2,461.28 2,200.00 Parks Heat208-756-922.000
84.26 7,868.31 1,625.60 42,131.69 50,000.00 Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 Meetings/seminars208-756-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment208-756-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Building Improvements208-756-972.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Land Improvements208-756-973.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Land Acquisition208-756-974.000

92.11 22,063.99 11,775.68 257,511.01 279,575.00 Total Dept 756-Parks Department

Dept 966-Other Expenses
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve208-966-959.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Forestry208-966-965.008

100.00 0.00 16,250.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm. Fees208-966-990.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer Out208-966-999.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 12/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund
Expenditures

100.00 0.00 16,250.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Total Dept 966-Other Expenses

95.22 22,827.65 39,202.45 454,777.35 477,605.00 TOTAL Expenditures

121.04 (38,454.29)21,565.48 221,216.29 182,762.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

95.22 22,827.65 39,202.45 454,777.35 477,605.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
102.37 (15,626.64)60,767.93 675,993.64 660,367.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund:

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

98.67 5,039.76 33,852.36 372,960.24 378,000.00 Current Taxes-Bike Paths211-000-403.000
100.00 0.02 0.00 11,308.98 11,309.00 STATE GRANTS - METRO AUTHORITY211-000-539.001
88.81 433.22 821.16 3,436.78 3,870.00 Interest Earned211-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income211-000-671.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 8,300.00 8,300.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS211-000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 From Contingency211-000-699.600

98.64 5,473.00 34,673.52 396,006.00 401,479.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 755-Bike Path
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund211-755-699.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 755-Bike Path

98.64 5,473.00 34,673.52 396,006.00 401,479.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 755-Bike Path

92.87 3,207.60 4,005.20 41,792.40 45,000.00 Bicycle Path-Salaries211-755-702.000
90.16 275.53 241.25 2,524.47 2,800.00 Social Security Ee211-755-715.000
89.45 69.60 56.42 590.40 660.00 Medicare Ee211-755-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT211-755-716.000

101.69 (338.70)0.00 20,388.70 20,050.00 Hospitalization Ins211-755-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BIKE PATH HSA DEDUCTIBLE211-755-717.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Group Life Insurance211-755-718.000

65.40 2,596.15 536.69 4,907.85 7,504.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan211-755-719.000
97.79 62.88 111.47 2,787.12 2,850.00 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000
54.63 453.72 0.00 546.28 1,000.00 Bike Path Supplies211-755-727.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage211-755-728.000

63.48 1,369.64 252.14 2,380.36 3,750.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles211-755-729.000
16.50 1,670.05 0.00 329.95 2,000.00 Small Equipment211-755-740.000
47.39 7,892.12 0.00 7,107.88 15,000.00 Professional Fees211-755-801.000
58.92 205.39 0.00 294.61 500.00 BIKE PATH UNIFORMS211-755-829.000
84.00 80.00 0.00 420.00 500.00 Telephone211-755-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Printing & Pub211-755-900.000

71.48 3,422.63 (1,720.55)8,577.37 12,000.00 Repairs & Maint211-755-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve211-755-959.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 13/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund
Expenditures

99.82 307.00 0.00 170,693.00 171,000.00 Equipment211-755-971.000
27.36 115,498.95 2,302.10 43,501.05 159,000.00 BIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000
100.00 0.00 11,250.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 Adm. Fees211-755-990.000

72.01 136,772.56 17,034.72 351,841.44 488,614.00 Total Dept 755-Bike Path

Dept 852-Retiree Expenses
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Social Security Ee211-852-715.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 852-Retiree Expenses

72.01 136,772.56 17,034.72 351,841.44 488,614.00 TOTAL Expenditures

50.69 (131,299.56)17,638.80 44,164.56 (87,135.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

72.01 136,772.56 17,034.72 351,841.44 488,614.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.64 5,473.00 34,673.52 396,006.00 401,479.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund:

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

97.55 3,470.89 11,376.25 138,468.11 141,939.00 Street Light Assessments219-000-404.000
89.98 6.11 0.00 54.89 61.00 Interest Earned219-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund219-000-699.000

97.55 3,477.00 11,376.25 138,523.00 142,000.00 Total Dept 000

97.55 3,477.00 11,376.25 138,523.00 142,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 448-Street Lighting

87.96 15,296.37 10,127.35 111,703.63 127,000.00 Light & Power219-448-920.000
100.00 0.00 625.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Adm. Fees219-448-990.000

88.19 15,296.37 10,752.35 114,203.63 129,500.00 Total Dept 448-Street Lighting

88.19 15,296.37 10,752.35 114,203.63 129,500.00 TOTAL Expenditures

194.55 (11,819.37)623.90 24,319.37 12,500.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

88.19 15,296.37 10,752.35 114,203.63 129,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
97.55 3,477.00 11,376.25 138,523.00 142,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND:

Fund 241 - WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 14/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 241 - WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND
Revenues

98.18 1,729.37 8,455.76 93,270.63 95,000.00 Current Taxes241-000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest Earned241-000-664.000

98.18 1,729.37 8,455.76 93,270.63 95,000.00 Total Dept 000

98.18 1,729.37 8,455.76 93,270.63 95,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

98.18 1,729.49 8,455.64 93,270.51 95,000.00 AIRPORT AUTHORITY TAX COLLECTION241-000-831.000

98.18 1,729.49 8,455.64 93,270.51 95,000.00 Total Dept 000

98.18 1,729.49 8,455.64 93,270.51 95,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (0.12)0.12 0.12 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

98.18 1,729.49 8,455.64 93,270.51 95,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.18 1,729.37 8,455.76 93,270.63 95,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 241 - WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND:

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

98.28 20,318.85 105,412.40 1,162,681.15 1,183,000.00 Current Taxes271-000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Interest Earned271-000-664.000

98.28 20,318.85 105,412.40 1,162,681.15 1,183,000.00 Total Dept 000

98.28 20,318.85 105,412.40 1,162,681.15 1,183,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

98.28 20,320.44 105,410.81 1,162,679.56 1,183,000.00 HERRICK LIBRARY TAX COLLECTION271-000-830.000

98.28 20,320.44 105,410.81 1,162,679.56 1,183,000.00 Total Dept 000

98.28 20,320.44 105,410.81 1,162,679.56 1,183,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (1.59)1.59 1.59 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

98.28 20,320.44 105,410.81 1,162,679.56 1,183,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.28 20,318.85 105,412.40 1,162,681.15 1,183,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund
Revenues



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 15/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

119.72 (355.00)235.00 2,155.00 1,800.00 Sewer Inspection Fees351-000-477.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Plan Review Income351-000-626.000

75.95 1,058.11 (236.71)3,341.89 4,400.00 Interest Earned351-000-664.000
99.39 100.74 7.59 16,399.26 16,500.00 Interest On Assessments351-000-664.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income351-000-671.000

103.54 (3,892.13)2,900.00 113,892.13 110,000.00 Sewer-Special Assessments351-000-672.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Over Payments / Refunded351-000-687.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 From Contingency351-000-699.600

102.33 (3,088.28)2,905.88 135,788.28 132,700.00 Total Dept 000

102.33 (3,088.28)2,905.88 135,788.28 132,700.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

73.33 400.00 150.00 1,100.00 1,500.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp351-000-801.002
102.08 (208.46)281.00 10,208.46 10,000.00 Sewer - Engineering Fees351-000-804.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Assessment Overpayments351-000-958.000
103.42 (50.00)0.00 1,510.00 1,460.00 Sewer Reu Fees351-000-963.000
100.00 348.00 0.00 (348.00)0.00 SANITARY LATERALS351-000-963.003

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Sewer - Sewer Lines Construction351-000-975.000
100.00 0.00 3,750.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Adm. Fees351-000-990.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Sewer- Transfers Out351-000-999.000

98.25 489.54 4,181.00 27,470.46 27,960.00 Total Dept 000

98.25 489.54 4,181.00 27,470.46 27,960.00 TOTAL Expenditures

103.42 (3,577.82)(1,275.12)108,317.82 104,740.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

98.25 489.54 4,181.00 27,470.46 27,960.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
102.33 (3,088.28)2,905.88 135,788.28 132,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund:

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

62.46 6,794.48 (2,098.04)11,305.52 18,100.00 Interest Earned403-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Sd - Interest Earn/investments403-000-664.006
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income403-000-671.000

98.52 15,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,015,000.00 Transfer From Other Fund403-000-699.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 From Contingency403-000-699.600

97.89 21,794.48 997,901.96 1,011,305.52 1,033,100.00 Total Dept 000

97.89 21,794.48 997,901.96 1,011,305.52 1,033,100.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 16/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund
Expenditures
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RESERVE403-000-955.003
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Equipment403-000-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Building Improvements403-000-972.000

73.20 25,592.12 24,364.28 69,907.88 95,500.00 Land Improvements403-000-973.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Cpf - Water Sad Loan403-000-975.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer Out403-000-999.000

73.20 25,592.12 24,364.28 69,907.88 95,500.00 Total Dept 000

73.20 25,592.12 24,364.28 69,907.88 95,500.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.41 (3,797.64)973,537.68 941,397.64 937,600.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

73.20 25,592.12 24,364.28 69,907.88 95,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
97.89 21,794.48 997,901.96 1,011,305.52 1,033,100.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund:

Fund 404 - Local Streets
Revenues
Dept 000

98.42 7,489.09 42,360.45 467,010.91 474,500.00 Current Taxes - Local Streets404-000-403.000
95.32 24.38 0.00 496.62 521.00 Interest Earned404-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund404-000-699.000

98.42 7,513.47 42,360.45 467,507.53 475,021.00 Total Dept 000

98.42 7,513.47 42,360.45 467,507.53 475,021.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 901-Capital Outlay

2.10 1,958.00 0.00 42.00 2,000.00 Salary404-901-702.000
2.10 121.40 0.00 2.60 124.00 Social Security Ee404-901-715.000
2.10 28.39 0.00 0.61 29.00 Medicare Ee404-901-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Hospitalization Ins404-901-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan404-901-719.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens404-901-720.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Small Equipment404-901-740.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Professional Fees404-901-801.000

100.00 0.30 0.00 12,299.70 12,300.00 Repairs & Maint404-901-930.000
99.93 333.20 0.00 465,666.80 466,000.00 Hwy & Streets - Construction404-901-975.000
100.00 0.00 1,875.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 Adm. Fees404-901-990.000

99.50 2,441.29 1,875.00 485,511.71 487,953.00 Total Dept 901-Capital Outlay

99.50 2,441.29 1,875.00 485,511.71 487,953.00 TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 404 - Local Streets:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 17/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 404 - Local Streets

139.22 5,072.18 40,485.45 (18,004.18)(12,932.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

99.50 2,441.29 1,875.00 485,511.71 487,953.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.42 7,513.47 42,360.45 467,507.53 475,021.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport
Revenues
Dept 000

101.14 (381.42)725.30 33,881.42 33,500.00 Fuel Sales581-000-644.000
106.48 (2.72)0.00 44.72 42.00 Interest Earned581-000-664.000
100.28 (100.00)3,135.00 35,850.00 35,750.00 Building Rentals581-000-667.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,005.00 3,005.00 Miscellaneous Income581-000-671.000
100.00 0.92 0.00 42,450.08 42,451.00 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS581-000-675.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund581-000-699.000

100.42 (483.22)3,860.30 115,231.22 114,748.00 Total Dept 000

Dept 853-Park Twp Airport
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income581-853-671.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

100.42 (483.22)3,860.30 115,231.22 114,748.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

91.71 12.44 0.00 137.56 150.00 AIRPORT SALARY581-853-702.000
84.00 1.60 0.00 8.40 10.00 Social Security Ee581-853-715.000
39.20 3.04 0.00 1.96 5.00 Medicare Ee581-853-715.002
54.70 9.06 0.00 10.94 20.00 FRINGE BEN - RETIREMENT PLAN581-853-719.000
111.75 (35.25)25.81 335.25 300.00 Supplies581-853-727.000
123.50 (5,874.72)6,254.71 30,874.72 25,000.00 Gas & Oil581-853-729.000
99.67 46.00 1,150.00 13,854.00 13,900.00 Professional Fees581-853-801.000
100.57 (20.10)495.00 3,520.10 3,500.00 Purchased Services581-853-803.000
99.82 0.90 0.00 494.10 495.00 Telephone581-853-850.000
89.72 72.96 69.98 637.04 710.00 Communication581-853-851.000
67.74 1,774.15 375.44 3,725.85 5,500.00 Light & Power581-853-920.000
91.49 21.27 0.00 228.73 250.00 Water & Sewer581-853-921.000
112.20 (61.02)61.93 561.02 500.00 Heat581-853-922.000
16.02 8,062.07 25.81 1,537.93 9,600.00 Repairs & Maint581-853-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Insurance581-853-960.000
0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 Depreciation Expense581-853-968.000

100.00 0.00 1,250.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Adm. Fees581-853-990.000

89.01 7,212.40 9,708.68 58,427.60 65,640.00 Total Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

89.01 7,212.40 9,708.68 58,427.60 65,640.00 TOTAL Expenditures

89.01 7,212.40 9,708.68 58,427.60 65,640.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.42 (483.22)3,860.30 115,231.22 114,748.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 18/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport
115.67 (7,695.62)(5,848.38)56,803.62 49,108.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Fund 591 - Water Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

107.04 (5,353.00)6,110.00 81,353.00 76,000.00 Water Connection591-000-601.000
100.24 (0.25)0.00 106.25 106.00 Plan Review Income591-000-626.000
86.34 154,306.22 221.20 975,693.78 1,130,000.00 Water Bills591-000-642.000
67.99 1,416.49 266.64 3,008.51 4,425.00 Interest Earned591-000-664.000
99.06 133.70 0.00 14,116.30 14,250.00 Interest On Assessments591-000-664.003
100.00 0.00 12,500.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 Hydrant Rentals591-000-670.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income591-000-671.000
105.03 (13,686.50)13,160.00 285,686.50 272,000.00 ASSESSMENT PRINCIPAL591-000-672.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS591-000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS591-000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Overpayments591-000-688.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund591-000-699.000

91.15 136,816.66 32,257.84 1,409,964.34 1,546,781.00 Total Dept 000

91.15 136,816.66 32,257.84 1,409,964.34 1,546,781.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

96.52 1,053.37 2,069.24 29,246.63 30,300.00 SALARIES591-000-702.000
94.44 104.62 125.59 1,775.38 1,880.00 Social Security Ee591-000-715.000
94.37 24.76 29.38 415.24 440.00 Medicare Ee591-000-715.002
99.99 0.92 0.00 8,476.08 8,477.00 Hospitalization Ins591-000-717.000
96.42 140.26 277.28 3,779.74 3,920.00 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan591-000-719.000
101.58 (12.75)64.08 817.75 805.00 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000
55.08 179.70 0.00 220.30 400.00 Supplies591-000-727.000
100.36 (25.99)13.54 7,225.99 7,200.00 Postage591-000-728.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Agent Fees591-000-731.000
98.80 361.03 0.00 29,638.97 30,000.00 Professional Fees591-000-801.000
80.00 100.00 50.00 400.00 500.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp591-000-801.002
115.80 (316.07)1,039.00 2,316.07 2,000.00 Water & Sew - Eng Fees591-000-804.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING FEES - SPYGLASS591-000-804.001
84.47 1,708.79 0.00 9,291.21 11,000.00 MISS DIG591-000-805.000
91.94 402.78 0.00 4,597.22 5,000.00 Mich Water Supply Annual591-000-806.000
84.93 452.05 0.00 2,547.95 3,000.00 Printing & Pub591-000-900.000
87.78 598.55 275.60 4,301.45 4,900.00 Light & Power591-000-920.000
92.79 72.09 214.60 927.91 1,000.00 Heat591-000-922.000
99.78 0.36 0.00 164.64 165.00 Repairs & Maint591-000-930.000
96.41 1,399.60 1,446.40 37,600.40 39,000.00 Hydrant Rental & Maint Exp591-000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Plan & Review Fees591-000-955.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Overpayment591-000-958.000

98.27 2,080.78 23,361.27 117,919.22 120,000.00 Water Service591-000-963.000
88.71 70,544.17 0.00 554,455.83 625,000.00 Water Use591-000-963.001
70.54 63,336.00 0.00 151,664.00 215,000.00 Operating Fees591-000-963.002
0.00 268,500.00 0.00 0.00 268,500.00 Depreciation Expense591-000-968.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Amort Of Cont Capital591-000-968.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Construction591-000-975.000

100.00 0.00 15,625.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm. Fees591-000-990.000
100.00 (0.06)0.00 3,378.06 3,378.00 Interest Expense591-000-995.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Transfer Out591-000-999.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 19/19Page
:

04/06/2016 04:52 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2016

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2015-16
AMENDED
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - Water Fund
Expenditures

71.61 410,704.96 44,590.98 1,036,160.04 1,446,865.00 Total Dept 000

71.61 410,704.96 44,590.98 1,036,160.04 1,446,865.00 TOTAL Expenditures

374.12 (273,888.30)(12,333.14)373,804.30 99,916.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

71.61 410,704.96 44,590.98 1,036,160.04 1,446,865.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
91.15 136,816.66 32,257.84 1,409,964.34 1,546,781.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - Water Fund:

189.53 (566,249.59)246,283.01 1,198,709.59 632,460.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

88.68 988,361.89 1,511,233.29 7,746,075.11 8,734,437.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
95.49 422,112.30 1,757,516.30 8,944,784.70 9,366,897.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



Certificates of Deposit

Fund
Purchase 

Date

Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Bank Name

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

General 08/19/15 300,000 300,000 Huntington 0.30 08/18/16

Police 05/18/15 100,000 Chemical 0.40 05/18/16

Police 05/18/15 100,000 Chemical 0.40 05/18/16

Police 08/28/15 200,000 Huntington 0.30 08/26/16

Police 03/23/16 250,000 650,000 MB Financial Bank 0.70 06/23/17

Capital Improvement 11/19/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.65 11/18/16

Capital Improvement 12/21/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.75 12/20/16

Capital Improvement 12/21/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.75 12/20/16

Capital Improvement 06/14/15 200,000 Chemical 0.40 06/14/16

Capital Improvement 08/09/15 200,000 Chemical 0.40 08/09/16

Capital Improvement 03/24/16 250,000 1,250,000 Ally Bank 0.85 09/25/17

Sewer 12/01/15 250,000 250,000 Flagstar 0.65 12/01/16

Water 01/29/16 250,000 Wells Fargo 1.35 01/29/19

Water 02/18/16 250,000 500,000 JP Morgan Chase 1.00 - 2.50 02/18/19

Savings

Fund
Amount of 

Investment

Total by 

Fund

Interest 

Percentage

Bike Path 750,000 750,000 0.55

Money Market Funds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment

Total by 

Fund

Interest 

Percentage

Sewer 452,169 0.40

Sewer 452,764 904,933

Capital Improvement 500,328 500,328

Park Township Investments

3/31/2016

0.30

Bank Name

Flagstar Bank

West MI Community Bank

West MI Community Bank Insured Cash 

Sweep Account (additional FDIC coverage)

Bank Name



Park Township Investments

3/31/2016
Commercial Paper

Fund
Amount of 

Investment

Total by 

Fund
Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Bike Path 498,198        498,198 A1,P1 Toyota 0.70 8/15/2016

Capital Improvement 498,474 A1,P1 ABN Amro 0.65 9/1/2016

Capital Improvement 498,967 A1,P1 Standard Charter Bank 0.60 6/1/2016

Capital Improvement 497,142 1,494,583 A1,P1 SyngentaWilmington 1.05 8/12/2016

Agency Bonds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment

Total by 

Fund
Rating Agency

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Water 250,000 250,000 Aaa FHLMC 1.00 1/29/2018

Municipal Bonds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment

Total by 

Fund
Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

General 402,956 402,956 Aa1 Ionia Public Schools 1.70 03/2020

Water 251,050 251,050 Aa1 Laingsburg School District 1.31 5/1/2018

1
  Demand deposits include only General Checking (not Tax) less a reserve amount of $2 million for operational needs.

Investments by Category

CD Savings Money Market
Agency Munis Commercial Paper
Demand Deposits 1

Investments by Maturity              
(at purchase date)

0 to  6 months 6 months to 12 months 1 Year > 1 Year



                                                                                          Building and Zoning Department            

                                         
            Monthly Permit Report                 

                                         
      Permit.DateIssued  Between  3/1/2016 12:00:00 AM AND 3/31/2016 11:59:59 PM 

                                         
   Category            Value      Permit Fees     Number of Permits    
                                           

 

                                                                    2,381.00       1       Com, Addition                             746,506                 
                                                                                                    1,990.00       2       Com, Alteration                             570,000                 
                                                                                                    44.00       1       Deck                             300                 
                                                                                                    40.00       1       Demolition                             6,000                 
                                                                                                    2,940.00       24       Electrical                             0                 
                                                                                                    900.00       8       Fireplace                             0                 
                                                                                                    3,050.00       33       Mechanical                             0                 
                                                                                                    1,800.00       14       Plumbing                             0                 
                                                                                                    152.00       1       Pools                             28,000                 
                                                                              Res, Addition              1,320.00       3          330,000                 
                                                                                                    2,851.00       13       Res, Alteration                             600,039                 
                                                                                                    3,689.00       4       Res, New Home                             1,043,000                 
                                                                             
  

 

                                                                            105                  $3,323,845                       Monthly Totals      $21,157            

                                                                                                             
 

                                               Year to Date Totals           $8,385,564  $58,123      305  

                                                                   
 

                                             Last Year to Date Totals            $47,222      240       $8,152,055         
                                                                                                    

 

     



 2016 Code Compliance Report

2016

New 

Complaints

Remain 

Open End 

Of Month

Resolved 

No 

violation Warning

Resolved by 

Compliance

Final 

Inspections/ 

Closed

Jan 12 19 4 4 15 0

Feb 3 10 0 1 11 2

Mar 10 15 2 2 1 4

Apr

May

June

July

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec

Year to date 25 6 7 27 6

YTD 2015 22 7 4 14 2

YTD 2014 43 6 28 9 1

YTD 2013 11 2 3 7 1

YTD 2012 18 5 3 10 5

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

A
xi

s 
Ti

tl
e

Code Compliance Activities

New Complaints

Remain Open End Of Month

Resolved No violation

Warning

Resolved by Compliance

Final Inspections/ Closed



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/6Page
:

03/31/2016 12:32 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/11/2016 - 04/07/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 000 

75710(590.03)STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEPrepaid Insurance101-000-090.000

757711,200.00 POSTAGEPURCHASE POWERPREPAID POSTAGE101-000-090.100

757701,383.04 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHPAYROLL DEDUCTIONS101-000-231.000

75698350.00 CANCELLED ZBA APPLICATIONCINDY DEKAMZoning Fees101-000-609.000

75711250.00 CANCELLED ZBA APPLICATION FOR 411 CREST DRRICK PAGEZoning Fees101-000-609.000

2,593.01 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 172 Manager
757701,020.47 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-172-717.000

75710221.76 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEMgr. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-172-720.000

7577273.92 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEMgr. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-172-720.000

7577710.71 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-172-720.000

7575672.39 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-172-720.000

1,399.25 Total For Dept 172 Manager

Dept 201 Finance
75770464.08 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHFINANCE HOSPITALIZATION INS101-201-717.000

75710175.44 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

7577258.48 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

757777.02 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

7575636.63 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

741.65 Total For Dept 201 Finance

Dept 215 Clerk
75770897.17 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-215-717.000

7571093.41 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEClerk Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-215-720.000

7577231.14 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEClerk Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-215-720.000

7577713.45 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTCLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-215-720.000

7575693.69 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANCLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-215-720.000

1,128.86 Total For Dept 215 Clerk

Dept 228 Information Technology
75697125.00 52 152ND AVECHARTER COMMUNICATIONSIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

125.00 Total For Dept 228 Information Technology

Dept 253 Treasurer
75770306.15 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-253-717.000

7571036.04 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFETreas. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-253-720.000

7577212.01 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFETreas. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-253-720.000

757773.21 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTTREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-253-720.000

7575621.72 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-253-720.000

379.13 Total For Dept 253 Treasurer

Dept 257 Assessor
757702,553.62 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-257-717.000

75710286.65 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEAssessor Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-257-720.000

7577295.55 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEAssessor Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-257-720.000

7577729.92 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTASSESSOR FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-257-720.000

75756206.23 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANAssessor Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-257-720.000

3,171.97 Total For Dept 257 Assessor

Dept 262 Elections
75736105.00 TRAILER RENTAL FOR ELECTIONSHOLLAND TRAILERSupplies101-262-727.000

7574250.00 JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR MARCH 8 ELECTIONNorlyn CompaanProfessional Fees101-262-801.000

75724100.00 RENTAL OF PRECINCT LOCATIONBeechwood Reformed ChurchELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000

7573350.00 RENTAL OF PRECINCT LOCATIONGeneva Camp & Retreat CenterELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000

7574350.00 RENTAL OF ELECTION PRECINCTNORTHPOINT ASSEMBLY OF GODELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000

75745100.00 RENTAL OF PRECINCT LOCATIONOUR LADY OF THE LAKE PARRISHELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000

455.00 Total For Dept 262 Elections

Dept 264 Twp Property
75770229.01 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-264-717.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/6Page
:

03/31/2016 12:32 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/11/2016 - 04/07/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 264 Twp Property

7571021.68 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFETwp Prop. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-264-720.000

757727.23 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFETwp Prop. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-264-720.000

757773.63 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTTWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-264-720.000

7575612.14 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-264-720.000

75729167.12 1468 OBRConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-264-920.000

75739126.43 ITEMS FOR TOWNSHIP PROPERTYLOWE'SRepairs & Maint101-264-930.000

75755120.00 MULTICODE TRANSMITTERCompaan Door/Operator IncRepairs & Maint101-264-930.000

687.24 Total For Dept 264 Twp Property

Dept 265 Twp Office
757701,975.04 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - HOSPITALIZATION101-265-717.000

75710189.33 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFETwp Off. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-265-720.000

7577263.12 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFETwp Off. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-265-720.000

7577728.68 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-265-720.000

75756226.92 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-265-720.000

7575896.85 SUPPLIESFIRST CHOICE COFFEE SERVICESOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

15.00 ADAPTER FOR ASSESSORWorksightedOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

75746379.68 LEASING POSTAL EQUIPMENTPitney BowesTWP Off- Postage101-265-728.000

757717.00 POSTAGEPURCHASE POWERTWP Off- Postage101-265-728.000

757075,000.00 LAKE MICHIGAN TRAILS TOWNS PROJECTLAND INFORMATION ACCESS ASSOCIATIONProfessional Fees101-265-801.000

757568.37 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANPROFESSIONAL FEES101-265-801.000

75770233.98 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHPROFESSIONAL FEES101-265-801.000

75718142.55 DATA CHARGES FOR OFFICE IPADSVERIZON WIRELESSTelephone101-265-850.000

75723137.64 FAX AT OFFICEAT&TTWP Off- Telephone101-265-850.000

7574980.02 TELEPHONE SERVICE AND DATA PACKAGE FOR FD/ORRICEVERIZON WIRELESSTelephone101-265-850.000

75773187.17 52 152ND AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat101-265-922.000

7569624.36 52 152ND AVEApparelmasterTWP OFF- REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000

7571440.80 ROCK SALTSITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLYRepairs & Maint101-265-930.000

7575224.72 SUPPLIES ApparelmasterTWP OFF- REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000

7576318.06 COOL WHIT FLR LAMPKendall Electric Inc.Repairs & Maint101-265-930.000

7576390.30 COOL WHT FLR LAMP - 10 Kendall Electric Inc.Repairs & Maint101-265-930.000

7576691.07 SUPPLIES Miner Supply CompanyRepairs & Maint101-265-930.000

9,060.66 Total For Dept 265 Twp Office

Dept 276 Cemetery
75731170.00 TOPSOIL DELIVERY - 168TH/LAKEWOODDirkse's Light HaulingSupplies101-276-727.000

7569922.71 3332 N 168TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-276-920.000

7572933.38 2197 W LAKEWOODConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-276-920.000

7570685.00 LAKEWOOD CEMETERYKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Repairs & Maint101-276-930.000

311.09 Total For Dept 276 Cemetery

Dept 336 Fire Department
7577023.20 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHHospitalization Ins101-336-717.000

757103.88 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000

757721.29 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000

757770.35 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFIRE FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-336-720.000

757561.83 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000

75695124.80 ITEMS FOR FDAIRWAY OXYGENFire Supplies101-336-727.000

75703680.34 ITEMS FOR FDDOUGLASS SAFETY SYSTEMS LLC.Fire Supplies101-336-727.000

75712382.83 ITEMS FOR FDSAMM SALES & MARKETING OF MI, LLCFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7571676.00 BATTERY PACKTele-Rad Inc.Fire Supplies101-336-727.000

7572295.00 ITEMS FOR FDAFC INTERNATIONALFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7573832.50 TURNOUT GEAR - TANISLemon Fresh CleanersFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7575010.00 WASH TOWELSWest Michigan UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

7577539.20 MINITOR BELT CLIP ASSEMBLY Tele-Rad Inc.Fire Supplies101-336-727.000

7577842.00 SUPPLIES - WASH TOWELS PER POUNDWest Michigan UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

75732103.39 FUEL FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLESExxon MobilFire D - Gas & Oil - Vehicles101-336-729.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/6Page
:

03/31/2016 12:32 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/11/2016 - 04/07/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 336 Fire Department

7571596.41 TELEPHONE AT FD2TDS METROCOMTelephone101-336-850.000

75749200.48 TELEPHONE SERVICE AND DATA PACKAGE FOR FD/ORRICEVERIZON WIRELESSTelephone101-336-850.000

7572395.66 TELEPHONE FOR FD1AT&TFIRE DEPARTMENT TELEPHONE101-336-850.000.100STATION

7569780.00 12 S 160TH AVECHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCommunication101-336-851.000

75775688.95 MAINTENANCE Tele-Rad Inc.Communication101-336-851.000

75729796.60 12 S 160TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-336-920.000

75713415.82 644 S 160TH AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat101-336-922.000.100STATION

75702300.00 SNOWPLOWING STATION 1 FEB 10-MARCH 2Dirkse's Light HaulingREPAIRS & MAINT-STATION 1101-336-930.000.100STATION

75740193.00 SERVICE ON FD 1, REPLACED MOTION DETECTORMIDSTATE SECURITYREPAIRS & MAINT-STATION 1101-336-930.000.100STATION

757601,276.00 6 GENESIS SOLAR SHADESGREAT LAKES WINDOW COVERINGREPAIRS & MAINT-STATION 1101-336-930.000.100STATION

75759305.00 TABLE COVERINGS Graphix Signs/EmbroideryFire Prevention101-336-957.000

6,064.53 Total For Dept 336 Fire Department

Dept 371 Building Inspection Department
757701,507.74 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-371-717.000

75710163.34 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEBldg. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-371-720.000

7577254.45 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEBldg. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-371-720.000

7577719.87 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-371-720.000

75756137.13 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-371-720.000

75708125.00 MEMBERSHIP FOR ERIC DAVISMETRO BUILDING INSPECTORS ASSOC.Dues & Subscriptions101-371-750.000

2,007.53 Total For Dept 371 Building Inspection Department

Dept 722 Zoning
757701,173.54 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-722-717.000

75710127.25 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEZoning Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-722-720.000

7577242.42 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEZoning Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-722-720.000

7577712.32 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-722-720.000

75756144.70 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-722-720.000

1,500.23 Total For Dept 722 Zoning

Dept 852 Retiree Expenses
7574824.00 HEALTH SUPPLEMENT FOR APRIL VMPRIORITY HEALTHFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

7577724.75 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-852-720.000

48.75 Total For Dept 852 Retiree Expenses

29,673.90 Total For Fund 101 General Fund

Fund 207 Police Fund
Dept 301 Police/sheriff

75725950.00 REMOVE NO WAKE BOUYS IN LAKE MACATAWA (NOVEMBER 3 & 4 2015BOAT LIFTS UNLIMITEDProfessional Fees207-301-801.000

7574445,084.84 COPS PROGRAM FOR FEB 2016OTTAWA COUNTY TREASURERPolice Protection207-301-802.000

7577911,880.32 MISC BILLINGS - SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD West Ottawa Public SchoolSchool Crossing Guard207-301-802.100

57,915.16 Total For Dept 301 Police/sheriff

57,915.16 Total For Fund 207 Police Fund

Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
Dept 000 

75704200.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND MAATMAN 3.6.16HEIDI DIAZSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

75717100.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND FOR MULTIPLE DATESTERRI METCALFSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

75719100.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND COMM CTR ON 3.5.16VERONICA IBARRASECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

75721100.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND COMM CTR 3.6.16YVONNE JOHNSONSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

75741200.00 SECUIRTY DEPOSIT REFUND MAATMAN CENTER 3.12.16NEW APOSTOLIC CHURCH OF HOLLANDSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

75761200.00 CANCELLED MAATMAN CENTER RENTAL-REFUND SECURITY DEPOSITHOLLY HINESSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

75751100.00 COMMUNITY BUILDING REFUND OF DEPOSIT AARON TEETERSSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

75762100.00 MAATMAN CENTER RENTAL JACOB RIOSSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

75765200.00 MAATMAN CENTER REFUND OF DEPOSIT MINDY LUGERSSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

1,300.00 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 751 Recreation Department
75770384.50 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS208-751-717.000

7571040.03 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFERec. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-751-720.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/6Page
:

03/31/2016 12:32 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/11/2016 - 04/07/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
Dept 751 Recreation Department

7577213.34 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFERec. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-751-720.000

757775.76 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTREC. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-751-720.000

7575640.15 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANRec. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-751-720.000

7573020.50 COACHES SHIRTCRAFTED IMPRESSIONS LLCProgram Materials208-751-730.000

75700164.00 COACHES SHIRTS 5-6 GRADECRAFTED IMPRESSIONS LLCProgram Materials208-751-730.000.SOCCER REC

75753486.00 TEE SHIRTS FOR LITTLE KICKERSChromatic GraphicsProgram Materials208-751-730.000.SOCCER REC

757742,202.80 TEE SHIRTS FOR SPRING SOCCERSONSCREENSProgram Materials208-751-730.000.SOCCER REC

757691,827.00 BRIGHT STRIPE WHITE ATHLETIC FIELD PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO.Repairs & Maint208-751-930.000

5,184.08 Total For Dept 751 Recreation Department

Dept 756 Parks Department
757702,366.33 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS208-756-717.000

75710200.90 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEParks Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-756-720.000

7577266.96 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEParks Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-756-720.000

7577735.75 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-756-720.000

75756148.89 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-756-720.000

7569972.61 16576 RANSOM ST.Consumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7572924.11 14595 JAMES STConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

757290.12 1700 PERRY ST.Consumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7572923.10 1774 PERRY ST.Consumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

75729104.75 669 HARRINGTONConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000

7573441.70 JAMES STHolland Charter TownshipParks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000

7569624.00 669 HARRINGTONApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

7571410.20 ROCK SALTSITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLYParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7572664.66 ITEMS FOR PARKS VEHICLESCARQUEST OF HOLLANDParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

757263.48 HOSE CLAMP/HOSECARQUEST OF HOLLANDParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

7573785.27 FILETERS AND SPARK PLUGSJOHN HOEKSEMA, INCParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

75754400.00 SERVICE CALL AT COMMUNITY CENTERCLOG SQUADParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

75764(15.16)ITEMS FOR AIRPORTLOWE'SPARKS REPAIRS & MAINT - 0075159208-756-930.000

7575224.00 SUPPLIESApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000

7575245.60 SUPPLIESApparelmasterParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

75757259.44 SUPPLIESFASTENAL COMPANYParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

75766364.29 SUPPLIES Miner Supply CompanyParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

4,351.00 Total For Dept 756 Parks Department

10,835.08 Total For Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund

Fund 211 Bike Path Fund
Dept 755 Bike Path

757701,505.39 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS211-755-717.000

75710111.47 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000

7577237.15 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000

7577716.99 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS211-755-720.000

75756186.79 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000

75728199.36 SNOW REMOVAL ON BIKE PATHS 2/25 & MARCH 2City of HollandRepairs & Maint211-755-930.000

757356.18 ITEMS FOR BIKE PATHHolland P.T.Repairs & Maint211-755-930.000

757472,302.10 GREENLY STREET BIKE PATHPrein & NewhofBIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000

4,365.43 Total For Dept 755 Bike Path

4,365.43 Total For Fund 211 Bike Path Fund

Fund 241 WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND
Dept 000 

757208,455.64 TAXES COLLECTED THRU 2/29/16W.M.R.A.AIRPORT AUTHORITY TAX COLLECTION241-000-831.000

8,455.64 Total For Dept 000 

8,455.64 Total For Fund 241 WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND

Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
Dept 000 

75705105,410.81 TAXES COLLECTED THRU 2/29/16HERRICK DISTRICT LIBRARYHERRICK LIBRARY TAX COLLECTION271-000-830.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/6Page
:

03/31/2016 12:32 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/11/2016 - 04/07/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
Dept 000 

105,410.81 Total For Dept 000 

105,410.81 Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund
Dept 000 

75747281.00 TIMBERLINE ACRES WEST NO. 4 PLAN REVIEW & INSPPrein & NewhofSewer - Engineering Fees351-000-804.000

281.00 Total For Dept 000 

281.00 Total For Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund

Fund 581 Park Twp Airport
Dept 853 Park Twp Airport

7576425.81 ITEMS FOR AIRPORTLOWE'SSupplies581-853-727.000

757681,150.00 MANAGER'S AGREEMENTOTTAWA AVIATION INC.Professional Fees581-853-801.000

75709495.00 WINTER PLOWING PT AIRPORTQUALITY LAKESHORE LANDSCAPE, LLCPurchased Services581-853-803.000

7572769.98 1269 OBRCHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCommunication581-853-851.000

7577361.93 1269 OBR SUITE 1 SEMCO ENERGYHeat581-853-922.000

1,802.72 Total For Dept 853 Park Twp Airport

1,802.72 Total For Fund 581 Park Twp Airport

Fund 591 Water Fund
Dept 000 

757673,000.00 IDLEWOOD WATER MAIN S.A.D.MONTGOMERY EXCAVATINGWater Mains591-000-152.000

7570115.47 UB refund for account: 55272090CUPPLES, TREVORWater591-000-688.000

7577610.87 UB refund for account: 54241995VANDENBOSCH, JOHNWater591-000-688.000

75770574.07 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE PRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS591-000-717.000

7571064.08 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000

7577221.36 POLICY PREMIUM BOR LIFE, AD&D, LTDRELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000

757775.90 VISION INSURANCE FOR APRI1 2016VISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS591-000-720.000

7575642.88 DENTAL COVERAGEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000

75747281.00 TIMBERLINE ACRES WEST NO. 4 PLAN REVIEW & INSPPrein & NewhofWater & Sew - Eng Fees591-000-804.000

75747758.00 WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM ADMINPrein & NewhofWater & Sew - Eng Fees591-000-804.000

7572937.90 11 S 160TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

75729105.15 794 SPYGLASS HILLConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7572922.71 3S 168THConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7572940.20 5 S 160TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7572969.64 168 LAKESHOREConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000

7577340.02 150 LAKESHORE DR S SEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000

7577332.80 5 S 168TH AVE SEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000

7577351.84 11 S 160TH AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000

171.00 WATER METER FOR 701 ANDERSONBoard of Public WorksWater Service591-000-963.000

5,344.89 Total For Dept 000 

5,344.89 Total For Fund 591 Water Fund



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/6Page
:

03/31/2016 12:32 PM
User: Daniele Dykens
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 03/11/2016 - 04/07/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

29,673.90 Fund 101 General Fund
57,915.16 Fund 207 Police Fund
10,835.08 Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
4,365.43 Fund 211 Bike Path Fund
8,455.64 Fund 241 WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND

105,410.81 Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
281.00 Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund

1,802.72 Fund 581 Park Twp Airport
5,344.89 Fund 591 Water Fund

Fund Totals:

224,084.63 







PARK TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

Activity for March 2016

Monthly Summary for March 2016

Fire 3 Burning Permits Issued: 85

Fire Alarm 3 Calls For: ST#1 5

Hazmat 1 Calls For: ST#2 9

Medical 1 Total Number of Calls: 14

Rescue 1 Total Dollar Loss From Fire: $100

Electric 0

Assist 0

Other 5

MONTH DATE STATION INCIDENT # INCIDENT DESCRIPTION INCIDENT TYPE LOCATION CAUSE $ LOSS FROM FIRE

MAR 3/3/2016 ST#1 54 PI Accident Rescue 32nd St & 160th Ave. Patient Assessment $0

MAR 3/8/2016 ST#2 55 Service Call Other 1666 South Shore Dr. Dog stranded on barge, removed & assisted $0

MAR 3/9/2016 ST#2 56 Service Call Other 1500 Ottawa Beach Road Investigated possible HRPD, advised OCSD $0

MAR 3/11/2016 ST#1 57 Unauthorized Burn Other 709 Anderson Ave. Informed Homeowner of Ordinance $0

MAR 3/12/2016 ST#1 58 Unauthorized Burn Other 1700 Vans Blvd. Informed Homeowner of Ordinance $0

MAR 3/13/2016 ST#1 59 Assist AMR Medical 1801 W. 32nd Medical Assist AMR $0

MAR 3/14/2016 ST#2 60 Gas Leak Hazmat 3995 N. Lakeshore Dr. Gas Main Hit, Assist Semco $0

MAR 3/19/2016 ST#2 61 Wildfire Fire 1612 W. Lakewood Blvd. Beachgrass on fire, investigated & extinguished $0

MAR 3/20/2016 ST#2 62 Unauthorized Burn Other 152nd & Quincy Small unattended fire, extinguished $0

MAR 3/28/2016 ST#1 63 Residential Fire Fire 1603 Jerome St. Investigate & Extinguish $100

MAR 3/28/2016 ST#2 63 Residential Fire Fire 1603 Jerome St. Investigate & Extinguish $0

MAR 3/29/2016 ST#2 64 False Alarm Fire Alarm 275 Blue Isle Dr. Assist Homeowner, Reset Alarm $0

MAR 3/30/2016 ST#2 65 False Alarm Fire Alarm 3611 Butternut Dr. Investigated & Cleared $0

MAR 3/31/2016 ST#2 66 False Alarm Fire Alarm 692 Wintersun Place Investigated & Cleared $0

Fire
22%

Fire Alarm
21%

Hazmat
7%

Medical
7%

Rescue
7%

Electric
0%

Assist
0%

Other
36%

Incident Type



PARK TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

2016 ANNUAL ACTIVITY SUMMARY

Total Burning Permits Issued: 122

Total Number of Calls: #VALUE!

Total Dollar Loss From Fire: $120,100

Total Calls Per Month

ST#1 ST#2

JAN #VALUE! #VALUE! Fire #VALUE!

FEB #VALUE! #VALUE! Fire Alarm #VALUE!

MAR #VALUE! #VALUE! Hazmat #VALUE!

APR #VALUE! #VALUE! Medical #VALUE!

MAY #VALUE! #VALUE! Rescue #VALUE!

JUN #VALUE! #VALUE! Electric #VALUE!

JUL #VALUE! #VALUE! Assist #VALUE!

AUG #VALUE! #VALUE! Other #VALUE!

SEP #VALUE! #VALUE!

OCT #VALUE! #VALUE!

NOV #VALUE! #VALUE!

DEC #VALUE! #VALUE!
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Station 2 20 19 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Station 1 12 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

12

3
5

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

20

19

9

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

To
ta

l C
al

ls

Park Township Fire Department Calls Per Month 2016 Fire
8%

Fire Alarm
26%

Hazmat
9%

Medical
18%

Rescue
15%

Assist
3%

Other
20%

Incident Type

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Station 2 20 19 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Station 1 12 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

12

3
5

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

20

19

9

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

To
ta

l C
al

ls

Park Township Fire Department Calls Per Month 2016 Fire
8%

Fire Alarm
26%

Hazmat
9%

Medical
18%

Rescue
15%

Assist
3%

Other
20%

Incident Type



Date:  April 14, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 8.a: PW1: Reconsider Postponed Condition Amendment Request 

 

Back in May of 2015 you postponed a decision on a PW1 request to amend the 

conditions for the marina.  While the approved PUD required a “view shed” within the 

marina the DEQ/USCOE granted a permit that disregarded that requirement in order to 

limit the marinas encroachment into Lake Mac.  The number of slips permitted remained 

the same.  

 

At the time there was litigation from two adjacent property owners and you postponed 

any decision until the court had ruled.   

 

Attached is a letter from the developer’s engineer requesting that you reconsider the 

request at the May Board meeting.   

 

There are a couple of issues that need to be addressed, however.  The first deals with 

the need for a public hearing.  Each condition amendment must have a public hearing 

before the board in order to first consider the request.  A public hearing was conducted 

on this request at the May 2015 board meeting so, technically, that requirement has 

been met.  Due to the length of time that has passed Attorney Martin has advised that 

another hearing should be conducted.  If you agree that another hearing is needed we 

will schedule that hearing for the May 2016 meeting. 

 

Secondly, at the last meeting you approved a moratorium on PUD requests.  The 

language of the moratorium is: 

The Park Township Board and the Park Township Planning Commission shall not act on 

any currently pending or newly filed applications for planned unit development approval 

for a period of six months, or until the review of and the amendment to the planned unit 

development provisions contained in Chapter 38, Article III, Division 8 of the Park Township 

Code of Ordinances has been completed, whichever occurs first. 

The question before you is whether you consider this request to revisit the postponed 

action a “currently pending……. application.”  If you do then the matter will be essentially 

postponed until the moratorium is lifted.  If not, then the hearing could be scheduled for 

the May 2016 Board meeting. You could, of course, determine this is not subject to the 

moratorium and also declare a new hearing is not required and simply place the item on 

the May meeting agenda.   

 

We anticipate that representatives from PW1 will be on hand to answer any questions 

you may have.  

 

Manager’s Recommendation:  To consider the request from PW1 to review the item 

postponed from May, 2015. 



 

217 Grandville Avenue, SW Suite 302 • Grand Rapids, MI 49503 • P. 616.575.5190 • F. 616.575.6644 

Ann Arbor • Chicago• Columbus • Grand Rapids • Holland • Indianapolis • St. Louis 

        w w w . n e d e r v e l d . c o m 

 
April 5, 2016 

 
Mr. Ed DeVries 

Zoning & Code Compliance 

Park Township 
52 – 152nd Avenue 

Holland, Michigan 49424 
 

RE: Point West I Conditions of Approval Modification 

 
Dear Mr. DeVries: 

 
We respectfully request the Township Board place on the agenda for the May 2016 Board meeting the 

continuation of the postponement of the above referenced project.   

 
At the May 14, 2015 Township Board Meeting, the request of our client Point West I to modify a condition 

to the approved Point West PUD was postponed.  We understand on March 10, 2016 a moratorium was 
imposed on any currently pending or newly filed applications for planned unit development approval.   

 
It is our view that the Point West I modification request to the report condition does not fall within the 

currently imposed moratorium.   

 
Point West 1 Report Conditions as adopted October 31, 2012: 

3. Recommend Conditions of Approval  
C)  No revision or change of these conditions shall be made except by Park Township Board action after a 

public hearing, with notice of such hearing to be given as then required by law for Township Board hearings 

with respect to proposed planned unit development projects.  A revision or change in these conditions shall 

not be considered an amendment to the planned unit development approval granted by the Township Board 

for this Project.    
 

As indicated in item C section 3 of the report shown above, a revision or change to the conditions shall not 
be considered an amendment to the PUD.  Therefore we submit to you the uniqueness of the language of 

the report affords the Board the ability to hear the request for modification to Condition N without impacting 
the currently imposed moratorium.  

 

We appreciate the consideration to be placed on the May 2016 Board meeting for continuation of the 
postponement.   

 
Should you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 

(616) 575-5190. 

 
 

Sincerely,     
      

      
 

 

Greg Raad    
Chief Executive Officer 

 



Date:  April 14, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 8.b.1:  Other Post Employee Benefits (OPEB) 

 

Over the past several years there has been much national attention focused on financial 

obligations of governments at all levels related to benefits for retirees.  These costs, 

known as OPEB (Other Post Employee Benefits are the costs for benefits for employees 

after they have retired or left the service of the governmental unit.  Discussions have 

included terms such as “unfunded” or “legacy” in relation to costs that are to be paid well 

into the future but are not necessarily included within current obligations or even 

financial reports. Some governmental units face obligations of millions of dollars that will 

have to be paid for future pension, health care and other retiree costs.  

 

In the coming years federal accounting rules will dictate that these costs will need to be 

included in all financial reporting and considered as current debt obligations and/or 

shown as liabilities on the governmental unit’s balance sheet.  This requirement alone 

could push thousands of governmental units into a deficit financial position. 

 

Park Township also has these OPEB liabilities but to a lesser degree than most.  Our 

current OPEB “obligation” is roughly $59,000, and all of the future expense is for the cost 

of providing health insurance premiums for retirees.  Every three years we hire an 

actuarial firm to calculate our anticipated expense based on our current employees, 

anticipated retirement dates and life expectancy.  Several years ago we made some 

amendments to our personnel policies that reduced our OPEB liability from around 

$350,000 (projected to grow to nearly $600,000 in 2030) to less than $30,000.  We now 

require employees to move to Medicare at age 65 and we only contribute to the cost of 

Medicare premiums based on a formula that considers the length of service.  (That 

formula provides a retirement health care stipend in a percentage equal to the number of 

years of service times a factor of 3. Therefore an employee who retires after 20 years 

would receive a stipend of 60% toward the cost of a Medicare plan.)  

With changes to our employee “census” our anticipated costs have increased slightly to 

around $59,000, with $44,000 of that being allocated to current employees (the balance 

to existing retirees).   

 

In looking to the future we believe that the Township is best served if we totally eliminate 

this obligation for future retiree costs, a practice now becoming common among 

municipalities.  That would require an amendment to our current personnel policy that 

would eliminate any retiree insurance for active employees.  In order to mitigate this loss 

of an employee benefit we propose that we take the actuarial “cost” assigned for each 

current employee and make a contribution of that same amount into the employees’ 403 

(b) retirement account.  This, then, would no longer a long term obligation of the 

township.   

 

 

 



During budget discussions we indicated that the total obligation for all of the current 

employees approximated $39,000.  That has increased slightly to $44,000 and the total 

contribution to the 403 (b) plans would be equal that updated amount.  Any remaining 

obligation for current retirees would continue but would gradually wind down until none 

were left.  

 

Attached is a list of the contribution by employee group.  Note that the higher amounts 

are assigned for the longest term employees and the lower amounts for the shorter term 

employees.  Of course, our obligation under the current policy formula requires a higher 

level of funding for longer term employees.  The total liability amount has been 

calculated by our OPEB actuarial consultant, Watkins and Ross.   

 

Note that current employees at age 65 are required to move to Medicare.  While that 

requirement is within the “Retiree Health Care” section of the employee handbook we 

intend to retain that requirement but move that language into the “Health Insurance” 

section of the employee handbook (since employees who have attained age 65 are not 

retirees!).  

Manager’s Recommendation:  To amend the current retiree health care policy to 

eliminate the retiree health care supplement for active employees and to authorize a 

one-time contribution to each employee’s 403(b) account, as determined by the actuarial 

study and years of service, in lieu of the supplement.  

 

 





Date:  April 14, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 8.b.2:  Vacation Benefits 

 

Along with taking a look at employee costs and benefits the Compensation Study 

completed two years ago examined both salary and benefit costs for Park Township 

employees as compared to comparable local government units in the general area.   

 

As expected we did fare somewhat favorably with those other units; we were not the 

highest or the lowest in terms of overall compensation.  One benefit where we were on 

the low end, however, was vacation for longer term employees.  Our vacation time 

granted maxes out at 15 days, and this after 5 years.  While the 15 days after 5 years of 

service places us in the “middle of the pack” and even 15 days after 10  years is still “in 

the ball park,” we are the absolute lowest when considering the number of days at the 20 

year mark.   

 

A chart from the Compensation Study is attached for your review.  In considering total 

compensation and to retain our ability to attract high quality employees we are 

recommending that our personnel policy be amended to grant a maximum of 20 days of 

vacation after 15 years of service.  

 

This change will currently affect only 3 of the 13 full time employees and will have no 

impact on the budget.  While we will lose productivity during an employee’s absence the 

actual expense will be zero.  

 

 Manager’s Recommendation:   To amend the current personnel policy to provide for 20 

days of vacation after 15 years of service.  

 



Appendix D 

Park Township 

Classification and Compensation Study  

Comparison of Key Benefits 

 

 

Category of 

Benefits 

Park 

Township 

Allendale 

Charter 

Township 

Byron 

Township 

Cascade 

Charter 

Township 

City of 

Grand 

Haven 

City of 

Grandville 

City of 

Holland 

City of 

Hudsonville 

City of 

Walker 

City of 

Zeeland 

Gaines 

Charter 

Township 

Grand 

Haven 

Charter 

Township 

Holland 

Charter 

Township 

Spring 

Lake 

Township 

Paid Time Off and Longevity 

Number of 

annual holidays 
7.5 10 9.5 8 9 10 8 8.5 11 8 9.7 11.5 9 9 

Annual personal 

days 
2 1 2 2 2 2 0 5 2 4-6 2 3 3 0 

Annual sick time 

(days) 
9 5 8 12 12 6-12 In PTO 5 12 6 5 12 9 In PTO 

Maximum 

sick-time 

accrual (days) 

60 5 40 No limit 120 180 - 10 90 18 24 30 65 - 

Sick-time 

buyback 

annual or at 

retirement? 

Annual:  5 

days for 5 

vacation, 

must not 

drop under 

22 days.  

Retirement:  

Paid out at 

50%. 

None 

Annual: 

Can convert 

5 sick days 

to vacation 

days if over 

35 days 

accrued.   

Retirement: 

After 10 

years, 

unused  

sick days 

paid at 

50%. 

Annual:  

None          

Retirement: 

$1 per 8 

hours.  

Annual:  

Any in 

excess of 

120 days at 

full value.  

Retirement:  

Balance paid 

at 50% 

value. 

Must 

complete 5 

years.                                  

5-19 years: 

1/3 hourly 

rate, 20+ 

years: 1/2 

hourly rate.  

No sick 

time 
None 

Annual: 

Hours over 

720 at 75% 

current 

wage for 

all.  

Retirement: 

All hours 

at75% 

current 

wage as of 

7/1/14 for 

those hired 

prior 2009.  

None None 

Annual:  

50% of 

value, 

anything 

over 240 

hours.  

Retirement:  

50% of 

value. 

Annual: 9 

days at 

50% of 

value                            

Retirement: 

65 days at 

50% of 

value  

No sick 

time 

Vacation days 

earned: 
            PTO             (PTO) 

at 1 year 5 5 5 10 5 12 15 10 10 5 10 5 5 10 

at 5 years 15 15 10 10 10 12 20 10 12.5 10 15 15 15 15 

at 10 years 15 20 15 15 15 16 25 15 15 15 16 20 15 20 

at 20 years 15 20 20 20 20 20 30 20 20 20 17 25 20 25 



Date:  April 14, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 8.c:  Pre Bid Authorization 

 

The new 2016-2017 budget includes $15,000 for the installation of a fence at the 

Fairgrounds.  The property is located to the west of the present fairgrounds and includes 

all of the properties purchased by the township back in 2010.   

 

Prior to bidding we recommend you affirm the decision to construct the fence should 

bids come in favorably.  Our staff will spend considerable time researching and 

reviewing the specs and subsequent bids and the contractors will also spend time and 

money in preparing bids.  We would like to avoid that extra time and expense if you wish 

to postpone this decision until a later time.  

 

Manager’s Recommendation:  To authorize the bidding process for the fence at the 

fairgrounds.   

 



Date:  April 14, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE: Agenda Item 8.d: Street Light Agreement Amendment – Consumer’s Energy 

 

As part of the OBR Gateway project we will be removing seven existing light fixtures in 

that short stretch.  Our current lighting agreement with Consumer’s Energy needs to be 

amended in order for this removal to occur.  Attached is a contract agreement that 

specifies which fixtures will be removed along with the billing for these lights.  

 

Manager’s Recommendation:  To approve the amendment to the street lighting 

agreement to remove the seven light fixtures along OBR from 168th west.  

 





Form 548   6-2010 Page 1 of 3     

Exhibit B 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

AUTHORIZATION FOR CHANGE IN STANDARD LIGHTING CONTRACT (COMPANY-OWNED) 
 
 
Consumers Energy Company is authorized as of       , by the TOWNSHIP  of  
PARK , to make changes, as listed below, in the lighting system(s) covered by the existing Standard 
Lighting Contract between the Company and the TOWNSHIP  of PARK , dated  
4/1/2012 . 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
X General Service Unmetered Lighting Rate GUL, Standard High Intensity Discharge as identified in Exhibit A. 
 
 
 
 
Notification Number 1033501091  
 
Construction Work Order Number TBD  
 
Except for the changes in the lighting system(s) as herein authorized, all provisions of the aforesaid Standard Lighting Contract 
dated  4/1/2012 , shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
 
        
 
 
 
 By:        
 Its        
 
 
        
         
 
 
 
 
 
This Agreement may be executed and delivered in counterparts, including by a facsimile or an electronic transmission thereof, 
each of which shall be deemed an original.  Any document generated by the parties with respect to this Agreement, including 
this Agreement, may be imaged and stored electronically and introduced as evidence in any proceeding as if original business 
records.  Neither party will object to the admissibility of such images as evidence in any proceeding on account of having been 
stored electronically. 
 



Form 548   6-2010 Page 2 of 3     

Exhibit B 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 RESOLUTION 
 
 
RESOLVED, that it is hereby deemed advisable to authorize Consumers Energy Company to make changes in the lighting 
service as provided in the Standard Lighting Contract between the Company and the       City      Village      Township 
of PARK , dated       , in accordance with the Authorization for Change in Standard 
Lighting Contract dated as of  4/1/2012  , heretofore submitted to and considered by this    Commission    

 Council     Board; and 
 
 
RESOLVED, further, that the TOWNSHIP  Clerk be and are authorized to execute such authorization for change 
on behalf of the      City      Village      Township. 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 

 )  ss 
COUNTY OF OTTAWA  ) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I,       , Clerk of the      City      Village      Township of PARK  do hereby 
 certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the      Commission      Council      Board of said 
municipality, at the meeting held on       . 
 
 
 
 

       
 City      Village      Township Clerk 

 
 
Dated: 
 
       



Form 548   6-2010  Page 3 of 3 

Exhibit A 
Page 1 of 1 

 
GENERAL SERVICE UNMETERED LIGHTING RATE GUL, STANDARD HIGH INTENSITY DISCHARGE 

 
Number 

of Lumin-
aires 

Luminaire 
Nominal 

Watts 

Type of 
Lumin-

aire Type of Fixture Style of Fixture 
Install/ 
Remove Location 

1 250W HPS COBRAHEAD NON-CUTOFF RMV OTTAWA BEACH RD AT ENTRANCE TO LAKE MACATAWA CAMPGROUND 
1 100W HPS CENTER SUSPENSION NON-CUTOFF RMV INTERSECTION OF OTTAWA BEACH RD AND 3RD AVE 
1 250W HPS COBRAHEAD NON-CUTOFF RMV INTERSECTION OF OTTAWA BEACH RD AND 1ST ST 
1 250W HPS COBRAHEAD NON-CUTOFF RMV INTERSECTION OF OTTAWA BEACH RD AND AUBURN AVE 
1 100W HPS CENTER SUSPENSION NON-CUTOFF RMV 2281 OTTAWA BEACH RD 
1 100W HPS CENTER SUSPENSION NON-CUTOFF RMV OTTAWA BEACH RD AT ENTRANCE TO PARKSIDE MARINA 
1 250W HPS COBRAHEAD NON-CUTOFF RMV 2351 OTTAWA BEACH RD 
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
                                          
 
Comments:        
  



Date:  April 14, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 9.a – d: Supervisor/Board Appointments 

 

Several appointments are due for various positions on township boards or commissions.  

The Supervisor has nominated the following: 

 

a. ZBA:  Three year term expiring on May 31, 2019 

John Foster (reappointment)  

 

b. Planning Commission:  Three year terms expiring May 31, 2019 

Denise Nestel:  (reappointment) 

Eric DeBoer:  (reappointment) 

Tom Vander Kolk (reappointment to a term expiring May 31, 2018) 

 

c. West Michigan Airport Authority:  Four year term expiring June 1, 2020 

Cal Mattyesse  (reappointment) 

 

d. Construction Board of Appeals: Two year term expiring December 31, 2017 

James Stroop  (reappointment) 

James Cook   (reappointment as Alternate) 

 

Manager’s Recommendation:  To concur with the recommendations of the Supervisor 

and appoint the named individuals to the respective board or committee.  

 



Date:  April 14, 2016 

 

To:  Park Township Board 

 

RE:  Agenda Item 12.a: Planning Services Discussion:  Committee Report 

 

At the last meeting you approved a committee to review various aspects of planning 

services.  The committee has met but is not making a recommendation. Attached is a 

memo from Supervisor Hunsburger that provides factual information to date.  

 

Manager’s Recommendation:    


















	041416-board-agenda
	Item 5.a - Approval of March 10, 2016 Minutes
	Item 5.b - March 2016 BalanceSheetReport
	Item 5.b - March 2016 RevenueandExpenditureReport
	Item 5.b - Investments
	Item 5.c - Building-Zoning Report
	Item 5.c - Code Compliance Report 2016
	Item 5.d - Payment of Bills
	Item 5.e - Van Andel Application for Fireworks Display
	Item 5.e - Fireworks Display Permit 2016 - Van Andel
	Item 6.a - March Fire Department Report
	Item 6.a - YTD Fire Dept Summary
	Item 8.a - PW1  Reconsider Postponed Condition Amendment Request
	Item 8.a - Amendment re-Submission for modification 4-14-2016
	Item 8.b.1 - Other Post Employee Benefits (OPEB)
	Item 8.b.1 - OPEB Estimate 4-1-2016
	Item 8.b.2 - Vacation Benefits
	Item 8.b.2 - Vacation comp Park Final Report- final
	Item 8.c - Pre Bid Authorization
	Item 8.d - Street light Agreement Amendment - Consumer's Energy
	Item 8.d - OBR Gateway amend drawinging 4-14-2016
	Item 8.d - OBR Gateway amend 4-14-2016
	Items 9.a, 9.b, 9.c, 9.d - Supervisor-Board Appointments
	Item 12.a - Planning Services Discussion - Committee Report
	Item 12.a - Review of Township Planning Services

